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2023 b pewi(h  SLTOLISBLILIL L FH6

CLP6VLD  6T6OVTERVIMM  LOTMMBIHEN6TEH — &H600TL :

@ VEIND QumGBmmedw ENONGEE 2 3

A BMTTFEML, QR FWIT 601

REIGUBSSH0 Himeuetons, 2023 b

B PWAUSID LIHNSMSS SLpaiul

y&w QUTUILIL & Em6YTLI uweTub b H & V\BV‘]
I O ™ RE
LWIETSHNSHS TGS  (PQHSHI6TENG.

WpHOTMLWITS  pBeomumul 2 (hHeUTHSLD

LOMID DI(POTHBSH  HINDBEED  HEUGTLD

Crusd, @bs B WIDHSHe

ouenjFF o halHe0amend Semi(heTengl, Q& oFeTyFmu Cxdw eflFsds Hemmuiled
2 _MIHWTET SlPSHHNMHBISMET Q(HBRIFMMIULUSNG 2 Ha M.

OaTLFFAwmer FoumeoseT CaHTaimieusmn@ WwHHUTD UL (PaTCarmmEisamen  61(hdHal
QL BbH JAHBTTFMU, BDEUSID Hod AHETIHHET S 2 676 al6UBTIHISMN6IT
BlenmBeummieuded  deussid  QFasd,  affwsHsiear QFwpuL (PYHEHH. Db
aFsTIFmU  mG HonGaumm @UuemLSSIUL(BeTengl. 2021 opb e Lewi(hd
SuopiulL QunBCorelw euemmISeT FLLGHHET 21 0 ReVdEd aIHBEHHE HEUGILD
CFsaId 918x Beuemenuiled, iHsTrgFeHLLISET HifeuTs LOHOILD FHFeurs S LenLoLenL
aIIU(BSHS SIMWsLIUBSSIUL L Binieusst FTHhHSHIEIGBNT, ASHGBTTFMUUNT 6ULDHSLOT 60T
QFweoun(hsem OGaTLIUTET UL  elLWmEmen 2 SIlluTasd  meWTeTeuded (Pl
Bawsdl mireoseilsd @amres elsufldsiuLsomd. @mUlaid, 2023 b DLewIH  GUED]T
BPoeuetd  S&EpIHIoTesF  QFwmur  wybaeTen  o918x BmysHHsd  Fflwmenr  GryHHev
aUTWINIYS6TL QUDIUSHST (LPEVLD LD FEUT6OHMENEF FLOTeNGHSHH, GO S5HHS Hmieuest
(EHTBHHNHMSH DUMLOUSNG HEUEG LBIH6TNHIHI6T6NS].

ereniBeu, 2023 PlAwWTewI(HEHETOT MUBLIHS dAMbendmwt  FomTiliugdsd PDASL Wés
wHPFHwmLSmg, SH 2023 Hmeuel uellsh HLHmam Bevmiens  QuUDBMTaIW
imsHEH asFsryeenuuiest (PDASL) mewiismev  epGeomumws  GhTaamisEpL 6t
B emetiiugeo GuifigIb 2 _geailw SIMDIHSHI QUHLTHSD SolIULD SIS EMTU|LD
o eienLsdlujerenend alGFL JIDFLOMGLD.
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Liewi &gl
[BTL 19631 eUeNTT FSWIHL [H G QU(HLD
QuTmETaTIS  CoHmeusamenl LSS
QauIuyw QumrpL(H b

SLL6MLOLILBHEM6T  6UIQEUNLOGHH6D  LOMMILD
& 6U01EB T 6001 55360 oML  QUITHETTSTY
auem  @mUiled RQbeH SmLSF  QuITmeNT
2 MU QFuiwtiuBL oUemT,
BleN6LWITETHILD, (PSS ML FIJ & (GHLD

OaTemne0BHTHSG)

BTL1g 60T OuHCmmTeilw GU6ITIRISH 61T
uryul_FLlesTHluLd, UTHISTULTSALD
LOMID FDOTLVIGE HEIFMETHBTLOMILD
OFHTHMGHIENHMENWI (PBTMLDSHHIAILD
QFuIg, OVRIMBUWTHEHDHGLD  RH6
BEINEHT HewLLuens 2 mid CFuighev
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amisaflal 2 mFHCTEmen Wi 2 mIAILGHHIH60

Hpraren &6vdE,

o 6THTL(H QumBmmredluwid LoMHMILD
QuDemd  aUTWeNed  SLTTUIHSHI  DIH60T
apeold  Feps-QurmenTsTy  JlalHSHSH
wpmw BxAw gFaH euen uTHBTUIDG
umisefiy QFuwIuBs OVAT)Y:
QupnCmmedilw S IeHHH
SiFHsTrFmuUlaT LFsTer GhToHBLOM G

GrrHasmISeN

uenj&d  wHMID  almaIGHDMETS  HTWMI(HUSDBTH, pUle] LOOHMID 2 MUSHS
SrewienLud 2 eaTenLsdw CueoBlensy GuUDBDTEIW HLOIYEHMBHMET DIHHF5HSH60.

Cpdlu GQuDGPTEIW HT6y BNEHALSHNGE SHIoyBean leNene AHEFHH HIHMS
Gwu(BHHIHN, alfleuTen MHMID BHLOUBLTET HH6UD HTUSHBHMHMS 2 MiFH CFUIH60

BLoeomlemn6v QumBmmredw THL_6LI1Q & 65) & & 6M 61T REEIGUBSHINSDE (LPEDMUIT 6BT
sLLemWNU  BimieysHed, Beneowmanseiend, OGeusflliuemL SHereno  woHmid  CHTIHe0
SIHENEVBENETL  LSTUMHMICUENS 261Gl 60.

@u@(%mrreﬁlu_l BLOUYEMBHeMT QHTLFFFwTer S LEsaN0 Capfw  Fepsms-QUThHEMTHTY
BB  GLGHBIHE0, euenjFFluilesr @euGeurm &SLLGHNID CUITHEMTHTTSHSH 60
GBILLMDWITSI HTHEHMS JHUBSHHIH60.

SMOTLED  IFMLEHMD  SHUUSDGWD, OCuDHBmmelw  HLoUYHMBHEHLET  OSHTLTLENL I
GHTSTJLD, LT SISTLIL LOMHMILD &MMTL 60 (HSE) SILIMTWLIBIS D6 &MDLILSDHSLD
WHIQaFFfleamad  BLORGMBHMNE  QFUDLUGSHIHD, SFHOTLED  DEIDLLBET  OHMID
QFwHUT 1960 FHUL BoTen SANBLUTSEET L@l R HeoaTDMHEGID (PET@Ifend Si6Mge60.
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Heneoeufler OFulg

sLeOFTT  emaml Brmamuest opuleys Osmfnsimpenw @eLailmoed  WpaTtee(heHHIF
QFevoupnaTal G OaTLFFSAwmer 2 mAlurtien, Wi o mIFHIuGSHSHINS,
QumBnrelw  euenmideT  STalHHH OCFwsHMmS 2021  (PHL RXMH  HHBTTLOTS
Crraasailar GuwubBHaleus, BILIGE eflFsHenwll UTHSTUUTES STEIGSDBTET  DH60T
BzLelev, GBafw eflgadls OCxTWDsmMUId @M yYHwu BLUEHSS SHTHM6NS
SIS

QupBmTeiw euemideT SIIaNHEHHF QFwevasHembEH (PRDS) @m awrder FlLliyje
BPoeueions  Wewi(ho Hoeulul LS  QuJbu SLL  THDSHMSHEH  HEWIL  @6VEINS
QuMHBnTelw  SWlalhresH oiFsTrFenu 2003 b LEWIQET 26 D ReVHEE  SLTLOU
QuDCDTEIW eueMEIBET FLLGHMS THEH QFuig 2021 b Spewiger 21 P Revds LHw
QuMHBMTElw  6UEMRIGET FLLGHMS SID6OUBSHHIUSHST  LP6VLD, 2021 @&GLmuy 21 oy
Fad wempwrs wyCuwiLin’ G GFwupurl (héE bHE-

OQupCprelw  SWlelpsd iHsTrgmuuiar HEsSsUulL  FLLWD, HoeuanshdHer U
Grrésd  WwoHmD CFUDHUTHSBMET  UMTFWMIGEDS LOMID SEVEBINS  TFTRIBHHT60
CuplsTeTemiuBL DAMBISHH HLOFTT AL Grramuer opule]  [HLEUYSHENSDHEM6ITULD
Blyeudlss, saisTamlss LOHDW SLEOUGSHS AHSTIHL CUDD @ @UEIGUBHH0
DLEMEWIWIDTS DGV LBINS  6UHTWNSEDH. Hmeveu] LHMID UHILUTENT  FEnLWT6D
BieudlasiubB Bbs AHsTrFmU, Bevmiemnaule &Le0FTT enaml Grmsmue &L esr
UNNBHHATMOMU  HBFHGHWD CFWeOPMMENUI  FIOOTET QLILIHLUTSD  @(OBIGHLU(BSHHILD
wapsmwowimen Qurmilienus CsTeIheTeng.

Gued, opule], 2 _pusd, urgeTiy, Csfw SWalmsd, FULID wOHMID Revissd, HF,
LOGTGHEUET (LPBHTEMDSHGHIOID LOHMID Blifeursd Sl QFwupurl Gl uGHseiled DiHsTrFamu
BLAIREMBHMT OBAULGIHHIUH, BneuasHear Bawsddl Byeme 1sad Hmenowmse b
SIUUGSSIULL  uPlBefevid  6UpmIs 2 Fajug, o eMbBTLH  wonw  QeusfibTl (b
URIGHSTTTHEHL 6T GLoVID HIL LTS QRSHHIMPLILBENET FILILSHD HITENLD LIS L.
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1960&6160  QaTLBISIULL HeOhbEH DM HFTUSEIGHNTS  OCBHTIHOHIMD  FTHMETHM6NLI
upm  ewihd  Wewihd e1HOITelHGHW  eumauled, emaml Grramue opuiailesr  Gsdmlensv
BLAIRGHMBHM60 2 MAWTET  DlgsHHasma sl Qumeudsd BTH STLY  UHLD  DIMFbHD
(PRWTSH SpJeUD  SHONGHHIOULTEIH.  (PHETMLWTS, ULGm @WMeNd  6U6NRIHETT60
aeMUUGSHSUULL  Gevmienasule SLHBMIHEG DUUTED 2 6Ten  Beoluyiniler Ruidbsailulsd
STTEIOTS, FUSGHW BTevmIBeTeL QeualFFsHnGd OaTamiheuFlulL  (PHeO RUINEND
ourw] sewipligliyser Heu FoHeuensHear OHefeuren cI(HHHBBTL (HBNMTGHW. BHHMBUI
AL misefedlmba  Oumsamipw  Gmylg  QUIHOTTHTT  SYSTWEIGET  6TELMLWMMBHTH
AMHBSTVID, QuUDSIgul Geuaflliyn SLHTWEIGET BEFFWIDTE GITEMNOTSAID MBCHTTHHIF
QFe0&leTM6DT.

&rey elmuenet 2 (HeuTdssHHs0 alemenuyd QuUDBCMTeiw Hyey QFTshg TlHHSH, Chdlw
Slenaled  Geusmeveurulill] 2 _(HuTESSIMEG URIGaNGGHWD et alheHd, Hieom FTihHS
SiMe] wpmid GsTHeomILL ufliomTHoEIsemeT 6afHTEHGHH0, 2 MBIl (h QUTHLEET WHMID
Gremeumsemen  QameTeuetiey — QFUIH0, BHemeulluBl  Fepsmseilar  UTHEUTHTTHMS
GuwuhsHaizer oMb  COxTesimm  FTIHS  CoumedEndEaETes  FLUTSSUIULL
o ITuIFS  wpmd  JeNHESH  BLeugHmBBeTET  auenFFS  wmmid  Gumssd  GuTeTm
Qeuefiliyn SLFHTWEISmETI QUNIHD DB, SHLDEMTHEG UUTeIETEN  HLMUEGHuT6d
266 wanl Grraruet  pule BLeISMEBE6T0 QHTLIHSH FHUBLCUTH, BT(H
OQuUEFnIgul LSTIOLEIG BTl GuUMMISOSTETEHLD.

GumamPw mIHMBHUL HHEHH0 Oarew(h, Gevmenaular SHEUTMBHW BHLDHEBMTHSG
SLuTeieTen SLOHUGHUTD 2 _6iTen  swanl Grrsmuet Spuley Blevlugly, S&mpluleren euewis
G0  Semwoly  wwomid  Fflwrer  QFTHeogeMD  HEOTEFSFTIL  LOPMID  FHLPEN6EV
alfloyuhsaieudled Bmieuetd gOMISOBTEIIL  6IHTHT0  DIEDIGH(PEMMBET  SpSluleumndlest
(PPEDDWTSRT  ULSHMS  QUPEIGUSDETE, BbHdH UBLIHS ANsms  QunCmmeiw
SHSHH  APBTTFHUWLTED  HEUMIOTH  aUgeusmISEILUL(heTengl.  eianiBeu, @bHs
glemmedwl @ OsTLFFAwmest QIGDIEUTENT  HIHOTWS  mieusngwenm  GaFuiwl
2 FHOUSDBTHOD, BFH SnHUTD QReVEMmE JFFTRISHBTEO UGHSBUULL QL (HOWTSHSH
Gxdw Ourmenmaty olelmsHs woHMD Heneowmer euenjFFs HLmsmen  LTHS
QFWINSNGLD, SLONBMIHG DUUTED 2 6Tem  HLOUGHUID enaml Crrsrust puleys
SlemOUIET uUIGUTET 6UTTEFSBGHD FMbHeH UEIG6IIL CUPHRIGMISTES 2 _6TeNHeNeT HewwidnL TH
BT B MG

. &5 pailgsio
&6MEVEIT
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uenillument BTwssHIHlar QFuid

2 euaenmalw  etewiGewiwt  wwomid  erfleutwy  Hewm  HHCuUTH  Geuslons  eueNfhE  AU(HLD
OaTingimnaailed @EINTE SLWTEND STemilIul (HeTengl, gaaied SR QFWDUTLIQET HTENLD
auenjFs  sLLSHOmBH LHOPTH SLLSAHDG OSTLIBSH uflewidss  aumeSng. @65BumsD,
Aevmimauier  manl GrraTust opule)s S, SooUL  aPBLSSUULLTED, 6UeMIHEH  6UHLD
uemiuiesr  demenwins, BGxfw OQuIBeMTETISHHT euenjsFd QuIBSTOTS WLTDHDUILL6OTD.  SIMILG]
SLEI(HBTEL  UFOTDMIST  mLBMBMET  CUIDMILD  cuenBUTD, Gevmienaullss LTI 6TeRTEEmIL
SpUl6] BLAGHMBHNST OFTLEHHLOTHH 1960 H6fled BmbHH TWHIEHMSH, RH maml Cyrsrues
SpWals  BedFlemey BLoUYHMBHeMD 2 _mIFHwmer Senmmbisemenll GQumieudsd @eomiensulle Haly
apFeusmall upp Cuasdngl. Sevmiensulsr sLMEmT Beolugly uUsdGam SWDHENS 6UGTRIGEITT60
euemlL(BSSILL(BelTengl ommid FSuSHW STevmIE6Tlsd QeaueFgFsIHNE@G bs (WPHe0 SUIDMENS 6uTU]
ST (HLIQLILS6T, HHMEBW alflseied (WatBarm BTH meausHHBGL pHOmevd ST (HElTDet.

geueurpTWieId, @ &6 BILTE GeVEIend OB TeI(heiern
BsHasmaw GuTsHagmisemen HmwuL uwaLbHSHHeTs0, BT
BuiHuied eflFesd ursisTOY LHMID afFsH  HeaTlemmey
@rewiemLujl> @miHuied LB OsmeEnhd  eTaTLSeD

eletudled etouailsd muwplledemen. @H Bxpdw  QUITHEMTHTY )
olehed LHMILD BeweowiTen aUeTFFHenNW DML UBMBT 6

s ~

QFweO(WmDMMWSH HHBGWD LD SHMLBMET BHs 2 HaD. —r
manl Gyrarus  opuieyd  HLLmiIseT Gmry  QUTHETTSHTY
SLSTWRIGHENENT  OUPEIE@ITEVILD, SSHmBW  Umiseielpha Qupsamul Geuseflliypm  SLBTWIEBISET
gUmenons 2 efenen.  eleiBou, @Memmeueny SpIlssIULL  Spuie|  (WwDHBefsT MDD
alemeneuTs  @UBIMBWITED  FpH-QUTHEMTHTT  HaTenEeT U  GQuDULL (HeTemer  IaLMmSBSH
GMilGeug GHUEOLSSESSTGWD. Beneu QuEpLUTID QUHBDTelws Hrey CFTHH IelHSS,
&r6y elpuenet o (Heutdsd, Gxd enaled Geausmeveuruili o (HUTHSHHMEG UEIS6THEGHWD Hmeor
amsd, smm FTiHs ey wHHLd FTHOBILL  UfTHDEISM6T  seNGTHGH0, 2 6ThHTL(H
QurL_geiT LoMmILD Creneusenern OsmeiTeuea] QFu156v, CapemeuliLi(bLd FeLpaomIH 66t
ATHaTHTISMmS  Slalpsd  QFuhsd  wwopmw  CsTWhsmn  FTihs  GeaumevsEnoHsTs
aiuenisaiul’ L. oprruiFs wopmw o delpsE  BLagdmaseilar  euemiFF  OMID  GQUHESBSLD
Guretn Geuefiliym SEBHTWEIBM6NI QUMD SpFW HIHMBEMED (GNHSI6T660.

aeiBal, GQaTLIBEH warGams Gsesid GuDCnreiw SlHSsH JSHsTrFmU, HLEOSFTT
UINSBET  BILIQME  6UPEIGSHIIQUL  Halemosmen U  aufldeflsd  oidsfliudled  OsTLIHS
2 MIHWTS B([HBESLD.

S(h. oy, 6v0TL 60T
UemTILTeNT BTUWSES )
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BLIHBHBTEV [5G L LB 61T

2021 (pH6d DHBTFFLUIET QLTOLPLD LIFIRITLD U6y FFuLd

2021 opib opemigent 21 b @Qevds yHw QupBoredwr eusmmiseT FULWD, 2021 @HGLTUT 08 b
Cxdl @uppiulLg. @ @® SFwrdeiomsr, Smenwwmer wHMID  GeuefiliuenLwmer  Gedmlensy
OCasTingiemn FLLHMS Boeyeuens (pHaiemo Chreswnss  QETILE. @&  @evmensulen
BLMBMOTHG SUTeeTen HLev LIIThHumIsEpsG&He CumlsmereniubGd CQumGmmeilul ealemd WHMID
OarLjysmLw Qwupurhasenst Aplurs Byudss Bicudliuspstar @m Ogefleurer Gzl GsdmBlenso
OCasmingiemn OCamaiens, @WEIGUBSSD O OCFuMHUTL(H SLLWUML 2 (HeUTHEGHUSNES
2 sadngl. @b CFUOUBHSHBHN LHPW Jmarss Bneuer QFupuThsmenw SHfSIUGHS GuUfigibd
2_galueiteng.

2021 o opewih HsTrFenn  Qenenwisslul L FHedmheH PDASL ope0 ei(héslUlL  BLOIYEHMBEHET,
BLEVFTT pUleyd FHIEWIL 6UMILLSHMS Lmeugeusnolil OFuIsHe0, Spuleyd HJey SeNEhFuSHms
m@ﬂu@ggjg)eb LOMMILD DL T6U(LPEITEIT &jm@g)& 6161 6T LD[_f)Q]Lb eTfleumu] @gjsusmré.l&snrrd) gl opule]
BLOIYEMSSMEN  GLOHOBTETUSNG HIEWILEISMENT  AILDEIGUSDSTEN Hobd gHaEy urluene| GlsmeuiL
BL 60T %mmas (@F:) 01 (2oF: 201 @&u.lg)u@g,g,]ﬁﬂg,m@ QuThGHLOTET  HI L EIEHm6T &@surras@g,a)
o demen oL @w. Qeweu 2021 b ewi(p  siFHsTrFenn  Bloeulul L HeOphE BB  PSImI
aenihEefled  PDASL o0 apdsiul L gfwurer CursHed  e(hssUUlL  (pwmFBenTed
ComOaTaTaTILL L 606U SGHLD.

@Plurs, BewiL &TeusdnG Cardw QuHBmTeiw Hrey SaehfwsHms 2 (Haurs@Gw GCrTosssHHHETS
PDASL o160 S6evminasssned o (HeuTdslulL $Jey ULlgulsd, SLbs Fev @j,sm@asaﬂs\) @ﬂul_‘ﬂl_gﬁ,asas
BuwurhEEnd@ 2 LUl HeTeng. el @llﬁ]aﬂ@gﬁ&.aﬂs\) L@u_l sIesmeNs  GFjlULS  WOHDID TS
Fremed Wi OQFweTHGough el  SILEIGL.  GOUNLS5HEHE  umBUTD,  DMINSHII
SIS HBEHD RVEINS JTFTRIBHHNEG 61bd CFvajd Gevevmoed GumbasmeTeniiul (heTemer, &g
uev-eumgdenawmeny (rsHCwswnm) wrdflenwll LWETUGSHIDS. BbS G WPHDUID, HT6|
BlneueiBiIGeT SHEE6T OFTHS eueNEIEmeT (PpHeSH OFdleaimen, OQuplulL HJmeu S6eVEInS
SFTRIBSING eupmIGIaimet, ey PDASL @1 omiodliusHrsdear S FjouCsrs Fmhenduied
srened  alpuenenFuidaimer. @bs sl wrHfwrens, sHBurgsion PDASL @t &6 uliguisiss
Ggevey @evevms  GODLBSSEOBmEN 6TeM BT DS 6UG| 1L (BLD6VGVITLDGD, yelulwied Hre| (pHeSLLTenjasen
BLEVFMT  Glemewt Goouyliy uDPlul  GITENOTeT  HHEUOHEN6NTED @ailases oad@GHalsHNE. BHHMBU
alflourest  Fyoysefat HeMLHGWD HAEOID, (IPHESLLTONTH6T uUTUINILBmT Seedlayd om  wHik
OFuwiweb, Seujsenr GomGsTsTen a0 opule] woHMID elhHSSH uetlsEpLer  OBHTLFLenL W
SIUTWIEBIGM6T GLEID GHMMESA|ID Di@ILSHHHMSI.

Bevmensulen SLEOFTT manL Crramus opule] BLOIYHMS HEMHMS HUTWIOTHOD GBHFeNLOWITEHA|LD
aiCaimad aufBLSHHMSNEG Bevmems QUL Brrelw Guwurl G Symeawd 2 Mgy hereng, Geib
Faler  @auGeun  cpemev (WHEINID  opwons  Couepaiiw  uBaum Fepd  I(BSHEHBEHL 66T
emevores el L AUTLDSH N B BHTHND 2 _WIFSHSID G s s ma LD SIH60T 1,60 601ULIT60
@UUeLSSIUL (BeTengl. 2021 opb pewi(h  (PH0  (Whdwions Hmer  almHd  womid 2 _6THrL(h
2 st ss  SlalmHH  augeusHsd  ComOsEmeTeniulL  @ssmasw  wwwndser, Cxdw  jenalsd
GouemeveumulIllL] 2 (HeUTHED, HWM FMIHS M6y WHNILD CFHTHOBILL LFTHOEIBEMET  616MSHTESEH 560,
2 MBIl Ourmlast woHmID CFmeausemen aIMEBIGHHD, CHmeulUBD FUPEHHBISMNET UTIDMTHTTSHMS
BuwuBsHEIH0 wHMID OaTHesHmN FTihs CamasErssTs SiTlUmISaUUL L  SLTTUIFS  WHDID
Guwur’ (b BLoUgEHMmBH6TET euenjFS wHmILd CQUmSHL S dHeuDennsd HDY eumHSaimer. @@ULImID,
BLEVFMT el Crramuet  opule] BLOIRSMEBHMmT Biiaudes@Gd wwomid Bjudés@n  Curg,
BumOsTaTaMILBL DGHMBW  DMETHH UIBEHD OBTLIUMLW &FelpHd (GH(SB6MGT  UTDHMBSD
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FIHMS auenlu(heHsd U eauflseied wHlUmuF Cxjo@w Hwer OCsmaviienal eaiLms 2 miFHoFuIsug)
SFsmrgenuuier QuIrmIiLIT@GLD.

@Ouures S8 GUIUILUUL (BeTen DIDFEIGMENT 2 _6TenL b SglILeNLUN6D, SLHS (LOGTM)
SWbEeMNev, 2 BTl o aaLds dalmpsHomw psfleG QUTHHHLOTET
QUIBTL (HHVBMENT DHBTTFMUWITED 2 (HUTHGHMUSDG (WLQHBHIGTENDHI, @G LEIGHST]TTH6NT
MWD 6TewTGeuTUl WMMID efleuruy QFWMUTLLTENTSET SHeUBLD HLVFTT enamL Gymabmuest
BLOIYEMBHMEN  BComOsTaTEpBuTsl  Heuaionsd SMLLNIRES  Gouswi(BD. DSHHMBUI
SmaHH UPBTL (FHVBEHD SCD F(HHBHIONS 6eMeHSLILIL (HETENT6.

> smaisgill uGHseiain, GuwedBlamey QuHCDTEiw BLaIYHMmBHMET DIMOTHHI
sLLESMOID @VEIMSWLTHEHHES AHBULEF Gouenmev euruiliBemen 2 mis
QFu1560.

>  gjaBss  QupBprelwgd  HmPWTed  erHJuTTESLUGBL 2 eTHTLH  Hmew
Blenevasenen FsFfluens Chrosswonss OsmeawiL seval, uuwind, simey wHMID
OamledmI L ufloTHDEIE6T (peold 2 6THTL(H Hmer almsHemw  lalmHsS
QFu1560.

»  Gueoplenev QuLBrmellw BLeougEmBHMaT LOGM BLoUYHMBHED  (LpHES(H
QFuiw 2 enBTL(h 6uewiled HNIUSITRIGEMET 2616 G15H60, BHT (PO BbHHdH
Slmmuiled 2 eMBTL(H 6ueils FepssHHar SHmersear wwOHMID CUTL 1pHSH6TenLDEN W
NP5 fGB60.
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yHw sFhmgsemen QeaueliluGsaId 2 evsenmeiwl eflFsdl GumdE 6L 6o
siFsnyFemulien FHLmsenen Lenad LODIFTENLOSHSH60.

2 _oaenelled  eTflFdd  HIBTOYDBTOT  (LPSHEITENLD (Bg,emu Gouslons  1FHB(db @D ersmg]j
aﬁgurrgasasuu@(aﬂ,m@, @zt aleweneurs  WwEHHT  OFTws  OFTLIHS  eUeTIHSI
BBJLOWIDTHSHD LPMID  FepasHear BhHEHT ajss JAbBSGHM0 HEFIY gouGImSI.
Souliamiw, @bsd Chmeu SiFafllemu YisHd CFWusNEG, LDDTHEMMUITET  6U6HRISm6N
Fflwras ﬂ,‘]'gma‘a]abasrrmi]l'_l_rrsi), o svaonmal eflgsd) alBCTss gFmidelsefler Sy &u"lsmfm;j,
EIOET:) Lgmw L@g;‘]assmmu LWL SHS (Sfmsm@m (SLDguLD yel GQeuliuoenL$H60 LOMMILD
&MeBleney WTHOD CUTEID AT WEISETE) 61(QLD HEIMEVSET STTEWIONS, @I BTHSET
FONEZPOIES 2 Bbs eflgsdl sTIEEMNS CHiHOSGHSE Couemigul &,l_l_rru_lg,ﬁa)
o eiteniedt. 61N, @HFH UFANHBGHLD DYUSHBHIHEG o L6y SHjeurd, BTHHBET SlgliLienL
aflgad  QpFHTImIBmEI  uwSiUbBSHuHD  BmpBH  Flg  alevass LS
OxTLmISWeTener, @  alememeurd, 2 _eusenmalw  eiflesd  mIBTe — BuUTH @G H6N
eI pBLILBSSUILLL aflFbd) DLFHTIRIGMENT DHE  Slenaled LWSTLGS SIS Gmn&:&ﬂ
FTuiImBS Semisgiaisnen. eaGe GFeves Hmel LHNID SFHNFHPOIGES GHMDHSULS
SIFFMIGHHM0 25 GIIULHD 2 6Ten (PSHHWSHHIUSMBH BHGSHe0 OHmewi(h, 2021 (LpdH6ed
PDASL  Qum@enngmy  ommid aimangm&,@ 2 &b  6flFsd  pFHTIEIGEMENL
uweTU(hSEHIumsS  uFGauna  HeTeuTedl  LOMMILD  [HEVV  (PIQEHEMENT  61(hSHFHI BB M.
SI5HMBW auPlHafed (paiGarm PDASL urjé@w worpmedHer suenguLLd LeeuhLomm).

auemyuLb 1: Fobdleatem LOMMBUILBSHSH60 LITEHSHBH6N
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BImIGU6T MHIT6UT&HLD

Bliyeuns DFHSTIIPD DIGH6T [HUILD6T(LpLD

2021 o gewip 21 0 Gevdas  QupBomedw  euemmiseT  SIlelhEHEH  FLLSHHe
mbsTeugk Wfleler S GOUILOUBememuy, QumBpreiw SNalHeHEH HETyFenuuien
BIJeuTsLd, (pSTEmGGOUD WOHMID SLGUUTH  uesilurenT FenuulLld @LUuLSaUILELD,
IUTHET WGHbHS FoHHAID, BWTWD, UTTULFLDD SHeten, GsuaflliuenL HHereno wHMILD
QuUTMILYSEDVIL BT RHISSUILULL  SLeowEmeNF FweudnGU Qurmiiiumeuryset. eenGeu,
SPBTTFMHULTEO  BLEHSUUBL  DMSHFH  BLAIGHMBHEHD  QBPpennm  HIEIGHEm6NL
HeTummIeugest elpeu(pld, BHEAW HEVEMET AIEVIUTHL UTHISTLILSET cpeo(pld GaFuiwliubGeiensd
o miFH OFuiugm@ usiluumenT Fenu 2 mIFYIh RHESGHW. 2021 b opewih 21 b
Bevda FPETIFMUF FLLSHE 6lHBEHHE SEWIEIS, SHEIHET LEIGTET SLHLODHENEN
QFwpubss, ussiuument Feou OQuHCDTEilw SWlHESSH SiFaETrFmUUIET UeTIUTETT
Brwsb womld emfluyseflLwpbba OsTLFFSAWTE SpeHTemen  e1HTCBTHE U 6ToTeIT.

ueiliuTent Fenuullst BWoeTd LPHEILD SienLoliy

2021 opb pewngent 21 b Revdd  QuDBmTeiw  euenEIEeT SIAHHH FLLSHHevLig
pudssiu’ L QupBprelw  olelmsHd  oPstygemuuier  uemidummer  gewu,  SGL
@MudLOuBeten  uselsemensd OCaTemi(heTengl. QrpUAmID, Reomiensullsr  GuDHBmTedul
BLOIYSMBEHET alLWsHHDEG OCuTmIILTET DMDFFTTE0  SITNSGSLUULL ST U, 61hD
Grrsdavid usel eudled@w, "Bwbéssiul L 2 midajsaied” @QmbaH @Heuy UsIiUTTeT
FUUWIRT HmeveurTadh CaiHOSHHEHSLILIHBEUT].

SiLLeuemewt 5: @evmienas GQuUDBpTeiw SemSHH SiPHsTyFenuuiear uemiliumTer Fenu

o munir whpd used puTsefler | Blwiwer iHSTyD
cTewTewdb M B
UeRTLIUTeNT [FTWIGLD, @6VMIENS 1 2021 b pewigest 21 b RevEd SHBTTFMHUF

. . . -Ij] . . . .
QumBorelw o1lelmed DHsry FLLSHN @OIILILL BeiTenget Lig

FoemLI

B SIMHDFFHST QFWeOTONT BI6V6VS 1 2021 opb OLewIRET 21 opD DevdE HBTTFMLF
FLLSHO GMUILIUL (BeTensesr L

iy HplgH

eFed oHMILD eUeVIFSHS 1 2021 ol opemigsst 21 oplb @SS APBTIE®UE

P ) ; FLLSH0 @GPUILLUL BTN LIg
SIMOFFST QFWELTONT DIGVEVG

Sy Hpl

UeRTLIUTeNT [BTUIGLD, @6VmIENS 1 2021 opb oLewigest 21 Spld RevdbE JHBTTFMUF

. . . . FLLSH GOUILLILL (BeTengesr Lig
QUIHILUWSTUTL(h S, 668018 (& (LD

HEMEVAUT, SHLEVFTT GO0 UTHISTLIL 1 2021 ol opewigest 21 opb DSBS AHEBTTFOUE
FLLSH GOUILLILL (BeTengesr Lig

DR BTTFEMLI

Bludlssiul L 2 milnlestiasert 4 2021 o> LIRS 21 D> RVES JHBTTFMLIF
FLLSH GOUILLILL (BeTengesr Lig
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usslILTenT Femugd QaFwevmenT

2021 b Spewigest 21 b BevEd SHBTTFOUF
FLLGHO GOUILLIL (BeTengesr Lig

epovid: 2021 16 yomiger 21 > BovEs GUDCDITEIIL 6UeTBIZ6T &FL L LD

Sl Leuememt 6: 2023 b SewngmETer Gevmiens CQUDCDTiW SIemSH SiFasTrEFanu
uemiiuTmel Fenu 2_minlenyaserr

2 miniT womw ugsel

LT 61l 65T

6T6u0T 6001 6 &

2 miinientasefen eluymise

UeRTLILTeNT  [HTUIGbLD,
Aevmiens QumHBmTediw
alelmHEH BTy

gemLl

1

Am. &I5H @aligslo ( 2023 opme0l 31
o Hadl PDASL Ger  uswillument pmrws
ugalemw gredermionr QFuISHTY)

Hm. oewigesr GQuByyT (2023 Beubuy 1 b
Had PDASL @er uewilument BruisOTS

BludlssIuLLT)

B siemoFFlest
QFweomenT I606VG)

Sy SBle

Hm. se0aMfl oyrEsBs Feig FHdy  (Gomy
QuGyym, Guevdled uenlllUTeNT BTWEHLD, DTF
BB GHB6IT Hemewisaend (HevmGafl LFHmBlL)

WesFsd LommILD
AUVIFHS  DIemLOFFleut
QFweomenT I606VG

Sy Bl

Hm. Fmohs  OCanlywrgrsd,  Gweds
(®msHd), Wetgsd  woHmILD
AUNIFSSH SmFE 2023 (2°emevuiled FTEleuTLOm

Qgweomeny

QauImTy)

UeRTLILT6NT  [HTUIbLD,
®\6VEIMSH
Qurginwestumr (h

S, 606018 (&) (LD

Hm. 05 GLITFEIS, UElUTETT BHTUSLD,

@evmiens QUTHIIUWSTUTL(H  D,6H600185 (&) (LD

SHEMEVEUT, SHLEVFTT GLD6V

UTSHISTILY HSTFFenL

Howd  sjegail  eanbIUT,  Hemevelr,
BLEVFTT @lp60 UTHISTIL DIHBTTFNL (
2023 Gageufl 04 b Had

QaFuwIsHmy)

JTeSleunTLom

Hm. o6ze0 1. Gyasmeum, HM6VEUT, HLEOFTT
Gloe0 UTHIBTIY SiFsTrFenu (2023 OIJEF

1 b Had Blundsasiul Lmy)

BludlésiulL o miifert

Am. amelw  eldywogflu, Hemeveuy, PDASL
@61 uewillumenT  Fewu (2023 Heuwbu 1D
Hadl PDASL gemeveuj ugelenw gredermon
QauwinTy)
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PDASL semeveugnas mBluidléssiul Lmy)

Bundlssiu’ L o miinier 1 > Hm. ool ageibdr GuiamesiCLT, memdug)
FLL &S 6uol
Buflssiu’ L o e 1 > wrelj  eend. elQumeibsT,  (Lpestesmeit

LI6mTUISsLD

> Am. F15 @alysw, smeveuy, PDASL @eu
uemituTenT Femu (2023 Heubuj lopb FHad

FHmeoau, Lelulwed opuley WMMID &G

BundssiulL o miider 1 > Hm.  adgmer  QuieimewiGLT,  SHEMeveuf,

03gyud Had gredenmion QFUISHTYT)

epevid: evslend GLDCDTEIIL SIalBSS HBTT FeL, LfLILITONT FenL Il L DYiBend

UBIG Lopid Gurmiiy wppild emsssdHlear 2 midSiur®

FLLeH0  @AUILOu’ (Beten  Crrosmisemen  HenmGeupmieusl  uewilumenT  Femuulent
Qumoiiur@d, I6s GBEISHH FLLEHGSTEL UPEISLUULL  DIHBTIRIGMT  HBUTWILOTS
auelmiSHIHME. Coeid, 2 eTens &LGUUTLH Siemwlyseier Gpdwemn GewmumenL
uewituTen® Fenu 2 mih QFuiw Geuswwi(hld WMMID HHBSTFFHUWTED 6UPERISLLUGLD Bl
HHOULBOMNT  FleVewsHHN@G  Qurmiiutes Qmps@w. sFPeryFmuuier  Cawpurl (b

(PSTMDSHHIOULD, SiFsTyFenuuilesr &HEM6VENLD BIiFeur s SiFsmifluimest LoMMILD
aiFsTrFmuUIeT  LeiluTenT FenuwTsd eI(hdSUULL  SHToTemmisener Ly QFwpuLs
SLOWIULQYHBGD, AHSTTFmUUIST  UeIUUTENT — FenUUWIT6D Bz emeuliLbCuT S,

Bieurss  Guelar HpaisEd sumpulL, Qumd OsTfleomilu Heseomer el wmiseiso
HL6UIQ &N D eT(hlILgev, Qeuafltiym 31,8 Femeud GIEEIl DB TEM6L
QumMIEOBTETEHLD.

BGxdw OQumens el (haeosmen SeauigliuTs  Uaupmid  auensulled  FsTyFanuuiles
SmSHFH OuUNIms BLAYEHMBHEHD Cuplsmereniubdamsar. muiamid, @eaiGeurm
Quuiemauilet GQumidmuw QUTMISHSH, BbHS HLEUYHMBHT CUIHLDUTEVID DB BTTFmLUT6T
aiFsrfleenmed  CunOsmeteniuBGESIDeT,  DUTHT — SHHMBW — CHTHBEIBEHHBTH
puflésiu’L  swurder QTP L WwHIT (hd  GHWsHHeT LOHDID HlewpaFTy Cumiems
GWHSMLIOGBHS afsT(hH60 LOHMID SpHT6] @rewienLujd  CumEpTiser. Gesid,
sFsTrgamu  FLLGHa  aldser  wwmmid  siFsrrFemuwmed  GQeuefuiLiulL  dm
QuUTHHSHSHFnIQUI w6, Q(LDMEI(GH (MM SHB6IT LoMMILD UOIBTL (HH6VH6NT LoMMILD
SITFTRIBSHSTEL  eueuliBurg  GeuefuilLliuBeouensd 2 mIFOFIW  CHmeuwTer  SiNIHSHI
BLOIYSMBHMETUILD UewiliumenT Femu  ei(hdEmgl. siHstrgeouuis HiF sipsmaser
BEVEIND TF  FHMD BEOIHEWD  BHIBMVBEDHEBEG gOU  SWTfdsiul G 1971 o
SLETgeT 38 b QevdHd HIFHF FLLHGHET CHemeumsEndh@ SeNIMBIGaIMBUD LTIILITETT
gomu 2_midH QFLFnaI.
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uelIUTeNT FenUd Fnl L BIH6NT

uewTCILTenT FenLIdb FnL_LTRI&H606TT LTHTHSH SligliuenL_uileo pat@en(hLILBHM (G
AL LB Oul GBeTenen. wIHHBHTMID Gl LUUBL BHHE dmlLsHear Cursml, HsTyFenuuie
epBeomumws  UTenGHenen  OFHefilouTd  EUMTUL LTS @GSN, eupdHBIoTeT  QFwmumhaeie
Qrwpdmest  wHMIDL  WPaTBIPHPEHMmS  wHluTUWle]  CFLSHGL,  AFBTFFHLUI6T
OsTLFFAwmenr  wHMID  (euHaIF  OFeveydh FHLmIsmens HULOBousnEG — HeNFLOT6
o _6TeflenL 6UPEIGMSDEGHWD UeIUUTenT Fenu QUIMIIUTS 2 _6Tengl. UelluTenT Fenuuilest
UHe0H6T  BHemeuliupd FsTrFemuuler  @alQeuT(h USBEhBHGD  HLBISEHHGLD,
Cxpemeuwiment uewilumemT FemLl RULSH60SHEM6NTLI QuUMIUSMHTH QaTLFyemL W
siFsrygamuuiar sFsrfleenTed Sellul L uesliuTenT Fenuulet pLeemIBIGT OHTLTHSEI
Fojulssiuu@Gdaiper. QmpUUabn, @aibeuT(h mlLsIHNGL (PaTaIHTS UILUUTeNT Fenu
o MUl HEhEEG OCUTHSHHLOTET LeUMIEIG6T eupRISLUBE @M. 2023 b Spewi(h
BOLOQUMHM ueiluTenT Femu Fnl LRSeNeT aleufmiseT S Leuenent 3 @60 SHFUUL (HET6T6.

Sl Leuenemt 7: uewillument Fenu Fal L elugmiser 2023

Ll 60 Fal L & LU GByLd g Gmyd LIBI& LD mieomfleot
GT6T16001 b 60 &
01/2023 20.02.2023 4.00 9u 6.15 19u 08
02/2023 04.04.2023 5.00 19u 6.30 19u 07
03/2023 20.06.2023 4.00 9u 5.00 19u 07
04/2023 23.11.2023 4.00 (o 6.40 (U 05

epovd: @evmiens CUDBnTeslu DN ialipss) HSIETT FewLl, LsfILTenT FenLl dnll DG

ails ePeSHMILD

Boeues  efld  (peVSHID  aITUG  QUEHLLUTEID @ Bmeueid wels HmeT oo
Byeuisgiey  Guwumliged,  CHTEELIET — SLSTWEBISEHHSTHF  QFUILD  [HEWILET6L
WaSLTGW. BHBuTeL, @evmiens QuOHBDTeiw Hsry Fewu, 2021 b ewilH
Boeutu’ LHeOmbH&, 2021 o opewi(h 21 b @evds yHw QupBmmelluws  euemime
FLLHHTD OQFupuBHSIULL ST FLLOWDOD BUbSmasEhhEd B  SHEURILD
QFHS, s s LTW SHsTrsd CQFwumurhaemnen CmOsTeTausm@Gd  UFTFUUSNEHLWD
suflworer  uswiuler  UBIGBMeNE  CamewiL  QUTHGHSWTET  BmeueT  SLLenLoLIenL
AUIQEUENLDSHFHIGTTOT . e1601B6u, WEEN S AUIQEUEMNLDEBBLILIL L Blmieuest &L_LenLoLlenL
QFwPUBHSHBHIUSDETET  (LPHe0 LIQUITSH, HGHeuTWIhS HBUuTsmen L Cajly GFuleusm@L,
asmBurgleien  PRDS ealuijsensn ydHw oifHsrrgemuds@ — wIHMEUSHESGHD, Hoeue
slLemwller  (wpluss  paim  CasLy usaldEnd@  (PETwHH  CFemeusmel
FHememssensHer (MSD) @luysed QupiulLgl. SmUlain, SmSsfoasiulL usHalsEndH @
Qumrmasmer  mBufsemen ol CFyiy  Qswiuzsmn@ PDASL  Gumlstewi  i(bssbHS
BLOIYEMBHNT, 2023 euemy Ospefleurer auflaT BHeO saim Hmeolled SibHE Lflaled
bei@ uLwfigsdl sTlLiu (heTener. 2023 o opewngmasmesr  PDASL  eamQuiy  mlemev,
S Leuenent 4 @60 alugors HFUUL (HeTeng.
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Sl Leuenemwt 8: 2023 b ayemnghanrel PDASL omssflésiu’ L openeni wmoid
Ml 60B 6T

Y AL 1 4%
(N[N :
ugeil QeummL_rsis Blepevsel
orflest
eTewT 6w 60
&
UemTOIUTenT [HTUIsLD 01 BIbay (Wwwbmy ueiwmernT
G’ L ugeiludest DD H G
BLEMLDBH(ETHLD, PDASL o L6
. . et B L WS F o) LoMHMILD
wemiliuTent (5 01 AUVIFHH SIMLDE 6T Ay Hmeot
B 6EWITED BTN IT 6V udled HL_6MLD
SigliuenL_uled Bom@smeTeniiLhaleTment.
UeRTILILIT6T  [H65T6MLOGBEIT 01 BIbar (WwwGBhy uewiwmen
Bbasy  wpwGmy  uswilwmeni (2023
&r6] Qumpiulwevmenit 01 upemeouled gredmmom QFUISTT)
6T BT EVIT 01 BIbar (WwwGBhy uewiwmenT
By wwGmy  uswilwmeni (2023
OamOmILelweomerT 01 @&Crmufled gredmmor QFUISTT)
BIIbsy pwCBy uewwmeni  ( HGyedL
yelulwieomermy ugelullest O
. BLMWLSBEHD, BH  BUITEL LD
Yefudwieoment 01 HL_6MLD SlQLILIENLUT60
BumOsmeremiiLbHeTment. )
@M iu’ L ugeiludest SIMDIHSHI
BLMWSBEHD LOEGTFHE OOHMID  UeIFHI)
. . SIEMLOFFTEV PDASL o Leu
o-gall sambsTen 02 @ememisalul L Grewily  SlelmHSH
2 SHBWTHHHTH6NMT6D
Gm@asTeaTemiLGA M.
QupBmmedlw oy uleuTeTT 01 BIbay (WwwBmy uemiwimenT
FLL 2 HHCUTHHHIT 01 BIHEs Wwtpy vemiwment
GumBmmeiw 2 _gealwmerit 02 BIHS) @EEy uamilument
Fmys 02 BIBsy wwesy uemilwimeni

cpovd:  Qovmisws  GUDBmrellu  oulalipss  DFHBTT  Fewu,  yememil  eMlLTEBIB6T
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GFwmurl_(h FTFTLOFLD

2023 o opewi(h PDASL-6@ molsmss@flu ouemirsBa @mba aumAmsl, @Gmliurs
Sb  HOEUSID L0  LOTMHMEIGEMENS  HI(heTenGILel, @& Fev FWmS6Ts0 Bimieussill
uenidemen GuUhHHAD 2 FHalwgl, OCUIHLUTEILD HITLIYD SLOHEBMIHEG DIIUTEI6T6T
U6  BLOUGSHMBHMEN  alenIa|ubdHEHId CFwedwsmpuLer CsTLFymLwg. 2023 b
WYL BLBS Hapayser, Bxdlw eflFsdld HMMBGT 2 MAUTET  DHIYHDHEN RIS 6T
RpEIFEmaILCH @miF CHTEEHIHILET, DiHET BJeuTsd SIDFEIG6T LHMID  FLL
QFweourBaet  OaTLjumen Wsajd GCxhemeuwmer OHeflemeull GQumieudMEG GUHLLUTEILD
PDASL-&@ 2 sealwgl. opewi(h (Wpweugid Gom@smeTeniul L HL6UQHmBH6NT Gi(hoHBLOTHEH
gpuulB, GHSGHS Ufleyseilsd eupmislul (hemene, SHHMe0 ewI(H  (WDDEUSHID
GupOsmeTemiul L (pwmdlseaT upfdu @@ uTfeneu eupmIEIUBHEDSI.

QUEIGUGSHS60 FiJHHSSHEIS6N

2021 Spd SLEIED @(H NHBTTFOHUWTS Bmieui L Hed b, 2023 D SLeWNg6d BLbBS HlBLD6YS6N
Qu@ELUTILD BlneuaIsHaT REIGLUBHH0 SLLenwlienu wyEFramwolly CFuisHe LHMID UILILGBGSHISH60
SpFweupennd  &HPICW  QHBHH. (PSS LTeNJHmen  FJUUSDGWD, SHewNFLOTET  6TeuTenisemnSUllevmest
eTemiQemil wHmid erfleury) GFwOUTLLTenTaeT SeVmemnsulsd SLUle] WHMID 2 MHusbd HLeUgHmBHH6ME0
FOUL SI@IoHILgn@SD, 2021 o opewigent 21 o0 @evds UHw QuomBmmelw eusnd  FLL G0
uflbaienrssiul Lger U, 2023 o oewiged PDASL, aml(p  opule]  BLAIGSHMBHEN6N
BmOsTaToUENEG gOM SHLOELHS pUleydh HewiL CsTGHoeilar HmLsGn Haimwamul HSFHULH 6D
uev (pwmslsensn GHOETEIL ).

Bhs DPoeuaissTed  HjudssiuGh @HICuUTETn U (weHHw  BlmeuemiseT, gl SLulIe|
alHpemmsel, BFemeu oUPEIGRTT S@ILHIUSSHT  alFwenmeser, gGewiL  eusmguL  Geuafuil(h
aFwpemmser, Sevmmasuled manl CrraTuet Spule] BLOIYHMEBHEHHEBTE  HIE| O (HEUTHGLD
alFwemmser OO  QUOHCMTIws  HFemeult  uUTFUUS, S@IDHIUSHTLD  CUPEIGH6IF  LOHDID
LWSTU(hSSHIUSDEHTET  JNMIHILGHTEIEMET  aUPEIGHuSDETR  alFpenpset  Cuiesim  Uysmen
alFwpemmeemen HWTHHHe0 oD CFUHLGSSHIUHD Soueid CFIGHHuleTener. 2023 D Sy EIIQEST
WHe0 Bmeomenniged BFemeu eupEIGET alHPMHMBET IIWEOLBSHSUILLLTID, 2023 (PUOEUGILD LLHDUI
SRS MB(PMMBEHLD WHILTUIOESG 61(HHHISCBTETETLILIL L 6.

Buwead, gnsaiGa GeuafuiLliu’ L sLDBMTHEG SLUTe6TeN SLOUGHUID 2o 6iTen  enaml GymamLest

Spuiesh HlewiL euemguULL Bwed HmSSUULB, Sl (h Spule] IHWPMHMBET WLHMID SHIEWIL  eUMDFLIL
Oeuaflui’(p eldHupemmaeiler SiWOTEBHHIL 60T, QUITHIOEHEET LTTEn6USE Weni(hd GeuefuludLd T
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SLLmWLIL FiJF)([hHSEIH6N

2021 o pewi(h oprblssiulLHOmha Bevmmns  QuDBnTeiw olelpss  siFsTyaenuuie
Qewpurhaemen  OBEMILGSSIMUSDGL  (POPULUGSHIUSNGSW, Boeust  SLLeWlmL  LHI6UIQ6aIeHLOLIL]
QFuINEHGHD HSMID  WLHDID  UMSBFIDID SHaimo SpFw @rewienLujd  Wsad  alenaishdmeiL e
uBFeusNE@GSLD SieueuliGuITg U  LTOHDEIGST QFUwiul (heTemer. @& OCHTLIUTS, (WaHTmWwHEHeN  CFeneusmerr
FHemewibsensHLLOBHH (MSD) QasTLjysmLw @UuHedsemenl QUDDeL T, emeihg Bmeus G FuwmuT(HSEHLD
Gfley eumflwmast NflésiulLer, Guwsyd <pru Bimeusionet GQumHGmmeiw eusnEiseT SlalheH OCFwevssH 6w
(BDCuTgIeTen 2amAluifse) MBirhey emOwiysst usGoum Wfleyseled AW BUILDEIBRISENET 6ULPHRIGH6ISET  (LPEOLD
ysw poneusnsdHed (Qevmiens GuOHBnTelw SlelBeHd Hamy Fenu) ewIHLD 2 6TeUTRISLILL (HETEMSHIL 6o,
DIUTH6T SLMDBMNE QFUILS SHSHHWTIOUTHT DLEUTTHET. eToleuTDTUIDID, 2023 YD  DLEWIQET  (LHSH6D
HTEVTeRIged DFHICUTEHID Siweihg Uaismenud LrhHeFuisssr e, yHu sfsrrgenuulsr (Y
Boieuen s Lenwlfen S ewsluppiulL) Geupdliiones o2 eten 6l (h MSD om&sflésiul L ussiwmeny
ugalser  alembuyluGSSUULB, QUTHSHSLOTE alewtemTiLSTITTSemen  BOIUSMHE& — e6uuTemTLILIEIS 6T
GamylulLer. QUDUULL SimarsHsl 6leBIeNILLBIGEHL (WeupWtsd wHIIG QFuwuin’ e, CwT(pasCsiealemern
HLOhsHe0 oo elembuyliuBGHESIUL L uHelsEndE OQuThSHSwTear Buisamen S CFJIy  QFUIHE0
Spdlener 2024 ohd Spewtiesd GomGsTeTeMLILIALD.

Bmeuen Fepasll GuTmIy: Hmer alpsd wpuwmHser

OeuelBTL B  cwevmiseiedBhas GupiLGL BlHwsel eauPser, QUHLUTMILD 2023 D DLETIYED
BLSGSUULL FHmer Guwurl(h BLougSmBHMeNT Hafluensd Bobrad audbL &HHUuL (heieme.
0w fles eflasd euenmseT FHemmuilesr Bloeuet woHMILD Qeueilliym URIGSTITSMNET LBRIGHDHLL 6T
ueo wwWPd uUlLenpseT 2023 (WU D OBHTLIHSH BLSHSIULLeT, eOenefled  DELFlEHD
Geueflymeysbgienm eflgsd euenm  usllwsd wHMID OCwfes o2 eMgHmm  Hop BHHwelshs
uind pPlaweaser. @bs Hmar almsd uwind ulLmmEeT (WHSTmwLWTE HCHET (&ML,
aTuet o 10pe] uweur® womid HE0sHHH0 WwHMID MHanl FmaT QHTIHEOHI LBIGT 38w
HlmMEeTed QHTPOHIL 2 FHalemwl 6UPEIGSDETS BLHSUULL, BH HWIL STVSHIHME
Aevmimauler eflesdl simmenw Bensowmer auflEefled SlalmHd OCFuusnEG 2 galyflujw.
&6 OGar@asiul(heren UL, 2023 b pewiged  BHLOUDD  SFmeW @  uuins
ulLenpuisst Gurg uLwblYsalUlL gl LYenSLL LLLOTGLD.
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o euaenmal eflasds Sedm, euMIhEH 6UHL 2 svsenmalw eflasd CuTa@GHEndE g,
QF6ve| GHMOOHS LHMID STWlmLWTET 61flFHH DLSTIRIGMETL  LWETUBSSH, LSGHEDLOWIT6
HTHTOLSHMSL  UTHISTUUSHSTR  HLmsmen QeueiuiLg CaTLmdueien Bbd CouIsHHlev,
AVEIMNBHG 6160601 CHIMEIGMNMILD HEFFWILTE (PSHAWOTHIHTE R[HBGSGW. 616B6u, 2023 yId
opemiB  (Wppsugid PDAS,  dfareorml  emanlgmer @pHur  dengCeul  eOOGLL o Le
@menibg — OsTLmSHULL  pwupFsmen  (paTO(hbHHIF — OFeveubent  cpevld,  eTflFsd)
USTIPSLILU(BHH0 LUTmHBmeNS BCHBhouded BT uTengHmw Coad WSIORI(HHSHF OCFIIMG.
"Qevmiens  CxrFw  usmw  mamlymer  HMICHETEHEG uIULSMS  SWmfliiug, 2023 S
opemrged  Gom@asTeTeniulL  ysTen  ueiselled QEIDTGL, B& SVRMS DTFTEIBHBTE0
28.02.2022 oeim HfesteoLml enaml ymet @bAWm NengGsul. eOOLL. 2 LT enaFFTHAHL LUl L
QrewiG B PUUBSSIHEN @b LGSWTGSLD.
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TRTUTTLILS6T LOMDILD FEUT60H6N

Aevmiemasulen  emaml CrreTIusT  SpMmmed  (Ipeutestentll  eTewwTGeuTUl LMWL 6Tfleumuy
Boeuesisafen G Bal@ Pl LSTGWD, eumpiled  QuUERHLUTEOTETEN6  HLIHSH
u,&_'r)g,rrsa&l@&,aﬂsi) PRDS/PDASL o rLeit QsmLijy Qesmemi(Beiemen. HEWTLBT6V 616051 (\6vuTL
LoHDILD eTfleumu @g)G\SLGUJL FIOLSDSTET SHenLB6iT GLBHLDUTEID SienDenL ﬂgsuaﬁl&,@w
glLD, B wHYID  CsTeiTena s LmWN60  STewiliul L UeVaIEIEIG6T  oMMID
WPTEILTBSENTE) DU L6, AFe0 SgsHBY  S@UaIGHIULL  SFFuied  BFFWIbMHM
BHHDD U UBINGBES QBTN BHDSI. AmUieid, HmMUIST L  NenewteslILL L
THTUTTUYSET WOHMID FeuTeoden HC HHBHLTE alendalLL (HeTerme.

>

PDASL @ @m awrder @UWEIGUBGSDHD HsTIFmuwuTs BnesHsd Lommib
wpeemenwt  Lifleyseiled gnplulLug siBeHsUULL OFmeTend SHToTeamiEeT GuTam
FousH0  QFuwiulL  WslGuilw  slLenwoly  wIMOEIEeT  GUGuUTg
AevmEiImEBmHUW 2 6055 OCFTIND euedFuULHHD 2 miFHwuns BlensoBimisHulemernes.
@61 OFTHeL FHUTLHL (WHeSL LTenjoseT GomOsTeTEnd alFTyeneuiaeaT LoMmmILD
BI6 MM  UHMBEHNIT  cTIMIBMmB,  UHBL  DLWI(BHHBTET  HT6Y
a@mﬁﬂu&,ﬁur&&aﬂm oeuienlbend SpFweummmed  Bleplllds  (puib.  Seneu
SpU16]  SiIHIusSHTEETES T, guj]mfﬂ@g,ﬂ a@wé,]uug,gﬂgrm&,mrrassqm
BmigHuiled [H60TL_ BT 60 2 _musHd QLG BEISETTHOLD LOTMILD 61631
aHTUTFSSULGSMG.

> - @euleurm e1flFed  Hemm  Blmeue(pLd,
QFwpuUTLTeNITE @HHSTAID Ffl, @UEIGUPHD HMEURTOTS RHBSTEID  Fil,
oipal et OpTeilalphs  unsmsi  Gundns,  BbsH  sDDOW
(weBamadl  1BhHHIF OFe0ev Bumgiomenr SiEiueud  euTuwibsgsl. PDASL @ed
o efen  uewllwmenjset, GumOsmeteniul L uswissnen  Fflwmen  CByHHed
QFweuBSHIUHD BT (P HIOBENIDLUTE  SewwdEpTiset. PDASL  Geo
(PSHEITEMID  FUTEL  SiMIUGUD  UTWIHS  6TewwTOeriul  LoPmILD  eTfleumuy  Hlewm
um’ﬂu_lrrmu&smm %L(&muq QFuig| g,&,assmsug@j&,(a&,rrmmgrr@w 2 _euaenmaiul
oTewt@QemIul oMM  6TfleuTu]  HIEMOWITEL EUPEISLLUBL  DFS  FLOLIGTLD LoDDILD
FIMBBMON, (GMiuTs 2 6MpTL(h Guweplmens SHimpuilest b SJbu
sl LmIS6MN, SiFe 2adud Quuid iy Lf;]@jmemrm&mrra) oL @ulj]l_ PQWITS).
@@uﬁ@mm @by SHoewwowrer  2mAUTEMmET  FJHBOD  HBHBHMEUDBDHALD,
GODHSULFID QevEnsd OHTPOHIMD  FHOeJeD, @ SeuFFFBIOTe  2agul
OaTGUMU QUPEIGHME WS (LPHSUWLDTGLD.

Guaid, GevEimas 2 Wiseval BmeuamiseT Guemlemend Hliemmuied ussiyfluwig
SWTTTH BB ESLD ulLarfleemenGuim SI6V6VG uuﬂmeﬂu_lrrm'uasanm(%u_lrr
2 _(HeuThGeaudevensv. e1aniBeu, enaml Cymamust opule], SelhHeHS  LMMID
2 MusHesE - Gemewwns, OeaualBTl(h  Blysvissausms  BLEUNGHUUMmSES
GMMEBES 2 FHab  eaumasuien, SHIFSIUGSSIULL 2 eMBTL(H  Hmer-al[hsHd)
FLHmg GFwsouBsHIusNE PDASL 2 s6)1560 Gsusmi(hLd.

- GBxfw  QumBmmeiw B6Y
&oNEhFWGHengd uluwTs  BububhsHBIUSNETH, ATHE HHwelsGld pul6as
A LmIsmen  (PaTCeT(hlusNEG Revmiensulsd HiFH @Revemev. RpUIaID, BbHH

21| Page

DPDASL



fpodeng  PDASL uev  eumgdenswimeny @Uubs  (wemmenwill  uwetubBsS,
wilwrensdsGflw 2 _svsemmalw  yelulwed womid Guendsyaiuiwed  opuley
UBIGSTTTHEHLET Benenibdl Ceupmarons (et (hdHaTmgl.

> - @QeommasUIsT  QuIDend
efleury)  sewipligly  FTHHLTIHS  CaHTaeTaDd, GHoDhs — alemeouled
APSSHHNG wIoTer  eflgsd opeTrmsailar CHTmmD Fhendemw  Geyib
GuUITL 19 &3 65TeMLOUIENL UIEF @FuIwevmLD. SLWIIDFn L, Rmid IS T Geumiflest
T HTUMTLIL S 6L UisHd L) AbHnHH By OB (HLILIGMHT 6
OxTeogienm  emwwl  Yereflwrs  “elemev”  wmpilueiten  GmIHHe0, B
QUTHNMTHTIHHNG HBT TUSHMBD CBT(HBGD 6TATLUMBD BhHHH0 OHmei(h,
BT 2 GMBTL(H BLVSLHS 61flgsd eUeMEIGm6T LWSTLBSSHIONS 6161161616
LWIEDIeTENSTE BHBG ediumGl YfhHOsTeteudlsd @evmiensd OGHbHS HEUGILD
OCFVISHIUSB (LPHSUWILDTGLD.

> emanl Brrarusnersd Sem(hLlgliLgm@ CUIHLUTMILD iHs
a6 Cxemauliubdmal. @mUlamID, 2 ebBTL(h 6iflesd euenmisemen QFTHHLOTS
MOUSHBHUILHD  @h BTLYNEG LSS 2 _uienOWTET  HETHD,  DIGH6T
BleneusHHIemwenwll  QuUTMISSH.  Bepldsiul L  GmUybsseiear  Siemene
LAIGUSDG GG FabHe0 SMIBLIQLLEET, @ BTH  6T6U6I6T6Y
aTVHHNG 6flFshd aupmISLUULEOTLD eauendl  LfhHOsTeren 2 Hajb. @
BTB  OzTLihBa o eMpTli(h 6afasd STITRESMENE FTIHEH  RHBSHT60,
APICWT BRSNS  HHBMEUSHIHOBTETUSNBTET 2 _HHBMeNH  CBTewTg[hHLILS
e wadwb. Gmplybseiear $HoLbGL Samwamwl QuTmsSs, @m BTG
ugliuywtes isear  Caflw  aflegsd  sevemeuenw  ULUIMBLUILUGBGHD  (LPIg6Y
Qauiweomd, @semed eflFsd alBlCwrsmiseiear QHTLIFSH o midhH GauiwtiuLd.
a1eiBeu, ewaml Grrasmue 2 _MusHH BHeWIL STEVSHMEG HMVSHH([HHEGHW 6TETLMS
o mAQFLIW, &mFCury  man GymsTust  HJey  HeMEhFwHmas  Goeib
Guowu(BHHIEUHILD, &emyGuimy SLU16) THL_ 6119 & 653 & 6% 61T SFHBFIILGID
BVmIMBHEG QIMWDWTHHTE B ([HHGLD.
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IHTHMT6L FHTTCHTHG - Bmieusisde
QFwpuTHHMT (LPeTERTMMICISHM BT  (FHMIHIL
OMID BHDHT HT6L LPGEOTLITUIEIS6NT

&LbSH Qrewihp  pmihEefed  UHBTE  dpeoubHSUULL &L Lenwller &S
(PHESL_LIT 6T BH6il6oT BLOLIE6m & 6emWLl SIFH B 60T €LP6LLD, I
Hpemensuwaiuhshgiougsnater PDASL  @ear  cpGeoumwionesig, &Hmbd  Hleolyliy
SmLUINGHeT  dl(B Spuled HLEISMENF 2 TN SHWUSTE 2 6TeNHIL, @l
Aesteupld  wsLBoum HL6OFTT Fobd euend HLmIGeMeD (PpHeS(Hdemen 26ndh@HallILges
epevld isHd QFuiwinbGEmal.

1. ydw eremiGemrul OO 6uTu| UTUINSMEN SIEHLWTEND STMILSDG

Do SHBuTgeen  sewmIGUgliBmen  WAIIGBHESG Hwbs Beolyliy
wempwWier S FalE Spuie] HILEIGET (peild (el SLOHUBHMBB6MID
SLU16Y BLAUIGHMSBHM6N (Lt QleaT(HHH60

LOHMOOW DMATHFH BLSEG ~UUTEL 2 6Tem UGHB6land Ul
BLOIRSMEHMU  IHBFHBH60, GIUUTE U QFWMUITLLTENITEHETHL 60T
@milurs B mewi(h 360 FHL_EIH6NT Goaid o _mHubBHSIUL L
sBURILBEHHG UPuGHHSGHWw, Ral REIMSUIST  (PHLB  BLT
Hoenenr GevId GHMMBHMGI. eTeUUTOTUIMID, THSHOEUTIH HLEOFTT ul6)]
BLOIREMBUD o Lenguitd @Qeomiens pFtmsd  (GoSL), @evmiens
GFemeu  AUPEIGHAITHET  LOOMID  UIWTENTHEHHE  U(HLOTEID MWD
BEATEDIDBMET 2 (hUTHGHEME.  GPOUILSHHHH  eurw]  HewiHLgLILE6iT
gmpiwdHdbsrer Hyau @upens sutweunrs (LNG) Qurmentsmy  ormmsHend
SDILHEGW. Geul  QFWeOIPENM  euMHTULLD  STLLUUL(BHEToNGH. ER6VEIND
ayFmmsd (GoSL), 2 emprl(H GFemeu eUPBIGHIS6T WOMID UIWIT6TTSH6N
9 L&NQUITES 6UIHLDTEID LMMID HeTeN&EeneT GUDMIGOHTETOISHNE HLEOFT]
SLUI6) BLOUYHMBEHET 261 GHIILSTEUTS 266G

2. snBungleien sewiGUplBmen LAUIG wHDD SIlBHH CFUIZH60
snBurgleren  sewihligliysefler wHIIG woHmw TN HSHEaT, GDUUTS
QLmyrGLm LIQLog Slesvil, SLTLOLIGIT6D 2 _mushdlenl BNEBTHSH
QB TEWIL HIT(FHLD.

1. SlalmsHd whHmLd 2 musbsHemen alemyauBdhHidHe0
Bxpdw Fadeuens Oadmetens wwOHMIWHD Rupemsd eurtwelmsrer  Chwis
Oametens gy dlweumnlsd GO LULBeTemr  HIBTey  epGeOTLITUIRISH6THL 60T
BmWihgH — SHLWTeND  STewULL  euewilad  FHwms  FTHHWLOTET
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6T6uuTQlmoTU L/ GUITLL B mLISB6ewt NN IGEE: LoMMILD o _mushdenl
alemIeLBSSIH60.

2. BLQIBGIIUUTED (WRIODIBSsILUBL FhHeuend S LESEHHHTH (PSHSL (B
uF Bl

el Grraruesl, SGTalwT WLHMID STUST 2 _HUSHEBET 2_6T6NLBIHEVTH
BLVIGGHIAIUTED  (PTOI(hdalLUBL  Fohdleuend S LEIGEHDHSTH  (WH6OL (h
AUFHBET  LOMMILD DIHLWTEMD  STeurlul L eusslldfdHuimen  eTewwiGemrul  LoMMILD

aumw] @uysser Gumsiment 2050 o ewIL6enaled GeVmINEMU  HTLITMHM
BILTS  LOTHMIEUSHDE 2 _MIFHIMEITS  JMWOUD  aIRTLUHD  6TaualdH
MWLM 6.

3. BoeuenfSurer wOHDID QUEIGLUGHHIHO S Leolienl eueIILIBHIHIH60
3. Guepeney  QsTHnasImMUI  (WHSBHEBWT  FFLUUSHGL  LOMMILD
SLSTOIBDET  BOGSUSDSID  BeuafEurer  oHnId  YUEIGUGSS6
sl Lemwlenu all[heHdH CFUIHe0.
3. Spue]  womw  SWelBSH  CFUPUTHBEHHEG 2 BHD  FHLOENED
® (HeuTsHa, s (LpeiTen REIGUBHH60 OO  BneueTFHwITeT
AL OCeueilaenen Bloushd GFuisHe.
4. oPF —HANWT @DHSHIMPLIY
3. @6 epBeourwmisemen  Qeupmisrons QFwWMUBHHHIUBDES(PHLOTS
QUENEIBAT  LOMMID  BISISSHIUSMSL  LWLSTLUGSHIOUSDE DTF  LOHMILD
SONWTT HMMBEHDHEGH BMLBW @RHHIMPLIENL 66T SHSH6V.
3. Cxfw GrTssmIBEHLET RMEIGMmS 2 miFH QFUISDETS 6ULPHHLOT60T
9, CeoTFmEnNSET LOMHMILD LBISL6DID (LPeVLD LBIGSTTTHeN6N F(HL(HSHSHIH60.
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HEWIHBTUI6 QT ITIT 65) 600185 (6YH b & IT 60T
LFHeVEHMENT  QULPMEIGH6USHM (G 6T(HHBLILIL L
BL_6)19 & 60 & & 61T

2023 oo gpewi(h  OFBTLIUTET SIS TUI6]  alFTTeneuidaied Gl igdhaml LUl L
alLwriseT Fymdsd  QFuwiul(p, aHTBT0HHN  6i(hdd Gouemioul L AIIQEENHDHEN
@MHBH COBHTLIYMLUW HenEmIbBeNBISEHHEH AMOUMISHHE0H6T 6ULPEISLILIL (HET6reT.
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@\ em6uuILIL| S 61T

> @eeniliy 1 SehAHoTe semibsTule] SinoHma

> @emewiliy 2 . sewissTwieyGFuwiul’ L B&ulsd gnmmi
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CxrFlul HIBHITUIE] DIEVIIEVSHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Seci 23 | ENR/C/PDASL/FA/2023/01 v B | (0December 2024
My No. ) Your No. Date
Chairman

Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and
Regulatory Requirements of the Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka for the
year ended 31 December 2023 in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of
2018.

The above mentioned report together with the audited financial statements is sent herewith.

G.H.D. Dharm

AuditorGeneral (Acting)

Copies to: - 1. Secretary, Ministry of Finance, Planning and Economic Development

2. Secretary, Ministry of Energy

o 306/72, an@eP o0, uindBde, B @b @, 306/72, Quneg afd), ug i i No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka.

+94 112887028 - 34 +94 112887223 9 ag@auditorgeneral. govllk www.naosl.gov.lk
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CxrFw HeWIBBTUIE] DIEVIMIEDSHLD
NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

ik o }ENR/C/PDASL/FA/ZOQB/OI e } ea } /¢ December 2024
My No. Your No. Date
Chairman

Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka

Report of the Auditor General on the Financial Statements and Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements of the Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka for the year ended 31
December 2023 in terms of Section 12 of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

1. Financial Statements
1.1 Disclaimer of Opinion

The audit of the financial statements of the Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka for the
year ended 31 December 2023 comprising the statement of financial position at 31 December
2023 and the statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement
cash flow for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including material
accounting policy information, was carried out under my direction in pursuance of provisions in
Atrticle 154(1) of the Constitution of the Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka read in
conjunction with provisions of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018 and Finance Act No. 38 of
1971. My report to Parliament in pursuance of provisions in Article 154(6) of the Constitution
will be tabled in due course.

I do not express an opinion on the accompanying financial statements of the Authority. Because
of the significance of the matters discussed in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section of my
report, T have not been able to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence to provide a basis for
an audit opinion on these financial statements.

1.2 Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion

1.2.1 Internal Control over the preparation of financial statements
The ledger accounts had not been maintained in the General Ledger for the Staff Loan
Interest of Rs. 20,632, Bank Interest on USD Account of Rs. 1,780,156, FD Interest of Rs.
3,377,325 and Exchange gain on Fixed Deposits of Rs. 1,742,230. However, it was

reflected on the trial balance used for the preparation of financial statements. Further, the
detailed schedules for these balances had not presented for the audit.

1]7

o 3068/72, aoxdeh o0, Ddiadfde, @ @omd @, 306/72, Guasdgnel oif), ugh 0 i No. 306/72, Polduwa Road, Battaramulla, Sri Lanka,

+94 112 88 7028 - 34 +94 112887223 g ag@auditorgeneral. gov.lk www.naosl.govlk
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1.2.2 Non-Compliance with Sri Lanka public Sector Accounting Standards”"

(a.) SLPSAS 01- Presentation of financial statements

(i.) According to the paragraphs 63 (d), (e) and paragraph 65 of the Standard, the
currency of presentation of financial statements and the level of rounding used in
presenting financial amounts in order to clearly identify and to obtain a proper
understanding of each element of the financial statements shall be disclosed in the
financial statements. However, the authority had not disclosed the type of
currency and currency rounding off values.

(ii.) According to paragraph 150 (a), (b) of the Standard, an entity shall disclose a
description of the entity's domicile and legal form and the nature of the entity's
activities, and the principal activities. However, the authority has not disclosed the
domicile and legal form, the nature of operations and main activities of the
authority.

(b.) The board of directors of the authority approved Financial Statements on 28 February
2024. According to paragraph 24 and 25 of Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standard 06 - Events after the Reporting Date, an entity shall disclose the date when
the financial statements were authorized for issue. However the Authority had not
disclosed the date when the financial statements were authorized for issue and who
gave that authorization.

(c.) According to paragraphs 16 and 34 (a), (b) of Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting
Standard 14 — Related Party Disclosures, related party disclosures in the financial
statements must be made. However the Authority had not disclosed the necessary
information about the remuneration of the following key management personnel in the
financial statements for the year under review.

Related Party Relationship Transaction Rs.

Mr. Surath Owitigama Chairman

Short-term
01.10.2023 — Up to now}

. employee benefits 11,436,482
Director General
(10.10.2021 —30.09.2023)
Other Members of the Board Members Sitting Allowance 230,000

Board

(d.) The authority has paid Rs. 1,246,522 as retirement gratuity in the year 2023, however
as per paragraph 141 (¢ )-(vi) of Public Sector Accounting Standard No. 19 -
Employee Benefits, the details of the retirement gratuity paid had not been disclosed in
the relevant notes to the financial statements.
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1.2.3 Accounting Policies

According to the statement of financial position, Petroleum Data Purchase of Rs. 926.5 mn
had been identified as non-current assets and as per the Note No. 10, Petroleum Data
Purchase represents survey data obtained with the agreement of TGS-NOPEC Geophysical
Company ASA in Norway and Ceylon Petroleum Corporation. This value represents the
amount paid by the Government of Sri Lanka to acquire the data obtained by the above
foreign company during the exploration of petroleum resources in the Mannar basin of Sri
Lanka few years back. This data was maintained as non-current assets of Petroleum
Development Authority. Further, this data was also being stored in a foreign company as a
data security measure by incurring an annual fee of Rs. 382,867. Therefore, it secems that
this would be an intangible asset for the Authority. In the years 2021 and 2022, the authority
had generated Rs. 223,426,889 as revenue from sale of this petroleum data. However, no
income was generated for the year under review. Therefore, it was observed that, this was an
impairment indication of the underlying asset. However, the authority had not disclose the
appropriate accounting policy for recognition, measurement and disclosures enable the users
to understand this balance in accordance with the paragraph 09 to 15 of the SLPSAS 03 —
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors. Further, this balance of
Rs. 926.5 mn had been continued from the year 2021 without amortizing nor testing for the
impairment review.

1.2.4 Accounting Deficiencies

(a.) As per the statement of comprehensive income for the year under review, the imprest
received from Treasury for the year under review was Rs. 8,600,000. From which the
amount of Rs. 2,298,997 had been identified as returned to the treasury in the SOCI.
However, this balance had not been physically transferred to the General Treasury. As
per the explanations made by the Director — Finance (Acting), it is not required to
return this money to the General Treasury. Therefore, it is required to identify imprest
received from treasury of Rs. 8,600,000 as income in the SOCI. However, only Rs.
6,301,003 has been identified income for the year under review. Therefore, income over
expenditure for the year under review had been understated by Rs. 2,298,997.

(b.) As per the bank statements of the authority, the favorable bank balance of the BOC A/C
No. 88115198 as at 31 December 2023 was Rs. 2,298,997. However, this balance had
not been taken in to account and not presented on the face of the statement of financial
position under current assets nor the cash and cash equivalents of the statement of cash
flow for the year under review. Therefore, current assets for the year under review had
been understated by same amount.

As described above I was unable to confirm or verify by alternative means, material items
included in the statement of financial position, statement of comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity and cash flow statement.
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As a result of these matters, I was unable to determine whether any adjustménts’might have been
found necessary in respect of recorded or unrecorded amounts and the elements making up the
statement of financial position, statement of comprehensive income, statement of changes in
equity and cash flows.

1.3 Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards, and for such internal
control as management determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Authority’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Authority or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Authority’s financial reporting
process.

As per Section 16(1) of the National Audit Act No. 19 of 2018, the Authority is required to
maintain proper books and records of all its income, expenditure, assets and liabilities, to enable
annual and periodic financial statements to be prepared of the Authority.

1.4 Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My responsibility is to conduct an audit of the Authority’s financial statements in accordance with

Sri Lanka Auditing Standards and to issue an auditor’s report. However because of the matters

described in the Basis for Disclaimer of Opinion section, I was not able to obtain sufficient

appropriate audit evidences to provide a basis for an audit opinion on these financial statements.

2. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

2.1 National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 include specific provisions for following requirements.

2.1.1 I have not obtained all the information and explanation that required for the audit and as far
as appears from my examination, proper accounting records have not been kept by the

Authority as per the requirement of section 12 (a) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

2.1.2 The financial statements presented is consistent with the preceding year as per the
requirement of section 6 (1) (d) (iii) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

4|7
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2.1.3 The financial statements presented includes all the recommendations made by me in the

previous year as per the requirement of section 6 (1) (d)(iv) of the National Audit Act, No.
19 0of 2018.

2.2 Based on the procedures performed and evidence obtained were limited to matters that are
material, nothing has come to my attention;

2.2.1 To state that any member of the governing body of the Authority has any direct or indirect
interest in any contract entered into by the Authority which are out of the normal cause of
business as per the requirement of section 12 (d) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018.

2.2.2 To state that the Authority has not complied with any applicable written law, general and
special directions issued by the governing body of the Authority as per the requirement of
section 12 (f) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 except for ;

Reference to law/

e Non- compliance
direction

Guideline 2.4 of the According to the Guideline, the Board of Directors must
Corporate Governance declare their relationship individually to the Secretary of
for State Owned the Board of Directors annually using the format given in
Enterprises 2021. Appendix 1. However, any member of the board had not
been made such declaration for the year under review.

2.2.3 To state that the Authority has not performed according to its powers, functions and duties
as per the requirement of section 12 (g) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018 except
for;

(a.) According to Section 2(a) of the Petroleum Resources Act No. 21 of 2021 (the Act), a
one of the objective of the authority is to establish a Policy Advisory Committee to
advise on formulation of a National Policy for the upstream petroleum industry
covering the exploration, development, production, and management of all petroleum

resources in Sri Lanka. However, no Advisory Committee has been set up as of
October 2024,

(b.) According to Section 4(b) of the Act, the authority has a duty to promote and market
acreage available for investment in the blocks as demarcated and designated. However,
the authority was not able to promote and market the identified 922 blocks available
for investment due to unavailability of approved regulations to promote and market the
available plots.

(c.) According to Section 4(f) of the Act, the authority has the power to issue.such
directions and guidelines as may be required to regulate petroleum operations.
However, no regulations issued by the authority to regulate the petroleum operations.

Sl
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(d.) According to Section 3(3) (a) and 3(3) (c) of the Act, the Authority Shall be responsible
for making recommendations in respect of the National Policy on Upstream Petroleum
Industry to the Policy Advisory Committee and performing all regulatory functions
connected to the upstream petroleum industry in Sri Lanka. However, no
recommendations were made in respect of the National Policy on Upstream petroleum
Industry to the policy Advisory Committee and performing all regulatory functions
connected to the upstream petroleum industry in Sri Lanka.

2.2.4 To state that the resources of the Authority had not been procured and utilized economically,
efficiently and effectively within the time frames and in compliance with the applicable
laws as per the requirement of section 12 (h) of the National Audit Act, No. 19 of 2018
except for:

(a.) According to the procurement plan of the authority, the six (06) main procurement
activities valued at Rs. 45 mn had been planned to be implemented during the year
under review. However, no any procurement activity had been implemented during the
year under review.

(b.) The authority is carrying out its operations in a rented space of the Ceylinco Building
from October 2021. The rental of the square feet was Rs. 245 per month and 8,512
square feets were rented by the authority. Therefore, the total amount of Rs. 28,937,103
had been incurred for the year under review as rental expenses. The rental expenses was
incurred by the public funds allocated by the general treasury. However, it was
observed that only 11 officers were employed during year under review and 10 officers
were employed as of September 2024. Therefore, large amount of idle spaces were
observed during the audit. The lease agreement had expired on 20 July 2023 and the
authority had extended the agreement by year on year basis without following
competitive procurement process.

2.3 Other Matters

(a.) The authority had not taken necessary actions to introduce self-contributory insurance
scheme for their employees even though the facility had been provided by the National
Insurance Trust Fund. Instead the authority has spent Rs. 2,079,158 for insurance premium
from the funds provided by the general treasury for the year 2023 (2022 — Rs. 1,193,479)
for obtaining insurance cover without the approval of the Board of Directors. The National
Insurance Trust Fund has extended self-contributory insurance scheme for semi-
government sector employees by charging a contribution of Rs.1000 per employee per
month in the year 2017. However, the authority has spent Rs. 189,014 per employee for
the year 2023 for the medical insurance cover.

(b.) Two vehicles worth Rs.16,500,000 had not been used for long period of time and in a
state of inactivity as of the audited date.

6| 7
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(c.) Approved cadre of the Authority as of 31 December 2023 was 33 posts, the actual staff
was 10 and number of vacancies was 23 as of September 2024. According to the Section
13.3 of the establishment code of the democratic socialist Republic of Sri Lank
probationary appointments shall be made only as a temporary remedy pending a
permanent appointment. If a post requires the services of a full-time officer, regular
appointment should be made without delay. However, the 02 permanent post from the year
2022 and 02 permanent posts from the year 2023 had been filled on temporary basis.

"
G.H.D harrg\éﬁa/

Auditpr General (Acting)
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Introduction

After the enactment of the Petroleum Resources Act, No. 21 of 2021, Petroleum Resources
Development Secretariat (PRDS) has evolved into the Petroleum Development Authority of

Sri Lanka (PDASL) as an independent new regulator with the aim of upstreaming Petroleum
Industry,

PDASL ensures safety of the people and the equipment, protection of the environment and

conservation of the resources by using better oil field practices for exploration and
production of petroleum resources.

Furthermore, PDASL is accountable to assure that all petroleum exploration operations are
conducted in compliance with the Petroleum Resources Act No. 26 of 2003 and the other

governing laws of the country monitoring all petroleum exploration related agreements
executed between the Government of Sri Lanka and other preferred parties.

Vision

To ensure that all Sri Lankans benefit from the petroleum resources of the counlry by
managing the industry in an equitable, safe and environmentally sustainable manner.
Mission

Design and monitor fiscal regimes that meet the country's evolving economic needs,
matching them with a stable, efficient regulatory framework that attracts investment and

encourages knowledge transfer, until the last economic reserves are produced.

01



PEROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SRI LANKA
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31" DECEMBER 2023
Notes 023 2022
4 Restated

ASSETS
Current Assets
Petroleum Resources Development Fund 108,582,294.18 217,171,743.13
Refundable Deposit 3,624,642.00 3,624,642.00
Staff Loan 934,000.00
Prepaid Expenses 983,879.18 176,049.00

= 114,124,815.36 220,972,434.13
Total Current Assets 114,124,81536 220,972,434.13
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 1 136,154,474.49 136,154,474.49
Less: Depreciation Reserve Fund 47,986,367.79 88,168,106.70 (23,912,778.62) 112,241,685.87
Petroleum Data Purchase 926,500,000.00 926,500,000.00
Total Non - Current Assets 1,014,668,106.70 1,038,741,695.87
Total Assets 1,128,792,921.06 1,259,714,130.00
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accrued Expenses 2 16,799,896.45 30,265,301.13

- 3,475,895.00
Total Current Liabilities 16,799,896.45 16,799,896.45 33,741,196.13 33,741,196.13
Non Current Liabilities
Treasury Sub Loan 238,036,731.61 238,036,731.61 238,036,731.61
Gratuity Provision 3 2,990,907.50 241,027,639.11
Total Non - Current Liabilities 241,027,639.11 238,036,731.61
Total Liabilities 257,827,535.56 ©271,777,927.74
Net Assets 870,965,386.50 987,936,202,26
Net Assets / Equit
Accumulated Fund 4 870,965,386.50 987,936,202.26
Financed by treasury -
Total Net Assets / Equity 870,965,386.50 987,936,202.26

These Financial Statements give a true and fai

r\wew of the state of affairs of Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka as at 31st of
December 2023. ayananc
K. H. M. K. Day

- F anCL U\(‘ ‘

j Lanka
aent Au sthority of sril

2\ 6 C\_\Ahn\ o Houst
Director (Fmance) (Actlng)

The Board of Direétb'rs is responsible for the preparation and presentation of these Financial Statements. Approved and signed for and

on behalf of boa d by.
K.ASS.K. Perera

Board Member

Surath Ovitigama
Chairman

Chairman K.A.S.S.K. Perera
Additional Director General
Department of State Accounts
General Treasury

Colombo 01

Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka
Level 6, Ceylinco House,

No. 69, Janadhipathi Mawatha,

Colombo - 01,



PEROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SRI LANKA

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST DECEMBER 2023

Income

Add:

Imprest from treasury
Less:Returned to treasury

Staff Loan Interst

Bank Interest on $ Account
FD Interest

Exchange gain on FD
Foreign exchange gain/loss
Other Receipts

Total Income

Expenses
Less:
Finance & Other Expenses

Total Expenditure

Income over expenditure

Administration & Establishment Expenses
Research and Development Expenses

Notes 2023 2022(Restated)
Rs. Rs
8,600,000.00 73,846,538.83
(2,298,996.54)
6,301,003.46 73,846,538.83
20,632.45
1,780,155.88
3,377,324.98
1,742,230.00
5 (22,435,567.99) 16,192,354.68
. 1,048,412.40
(9,214,221.22) 91,087,305.91
6 96,916,522.19 93,917,912.30
8,782,886.77
7 10,840,072.35 13,296.57

107,756,594.54

102,714,095.64

(116,970,815.76)

(11,626,789.73)
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 " DECEMBER 2023

Balance as at 01.01.2023
Prior year Adjustments
Transfer for the year

Differed Income for the Year

Balance as at 31.12.2023

Accumulated

Accumulated

Gain/Loss Fund

Gain/Loss Fund 2023 2022

Rs. Rs.
816,388,083.8L 673,468,395.68
171,548,118.45 11,264,864.30

(116,970,815.76)]  131,654,823.83

870,965,386.50

816,388,083.81
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ¥ DECEMBER 2023

Accrued Expenses

Accrued Expenses

Etf 2021

2021 Marketing expenses

Wrong Accrued

Corrected error posting

Adjusted Income over expenses

Adjustment for

Profit on Disposal Assets

Depreciation

Operating cash flows before Working Capital Changes
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors & Other Receivables
(Increase)/Decrease in Deposit, Prepayments & Advances
Increase/(Decrease) in Creditors & Accrued Expenses
Increase/(Decrease) in Amount received in Advance
Increase/(Decrease) in Refundable Deposits
Increase/(Decrease) in Gratuity Provision

Operating cash flows After Working Capital Changes
Net Cash from / (Used in) operating Activities

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Assets
Net Cash Flows from / (used in} Investing Activities

Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Capital Grant from Government

Treasury Sub loan

Net Cash Flows (used in) Financing Activities

Net Cash Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Note A - Analysis of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash in hand

(116,970,815.76)

24,073,589.17
(92,897,226.59)

(934,000.00)
(807,830.18)
(13,465,404.68)

(484,987.50)
(15,692,222.36)
(108,589,448.95)

2023 2022
Cash Flows from Operating Activities Re-stated
Income over expenditure (116,970,815.76) (11,626,789.73)
Adjustment for the Prior year
Data Sale Income 223,426,889.48
Donation 9,692,000.00
Refundable deposit 3,624,642.00

(2,051,777.70)
(21,717,174.31)
(12,037.00)
(11,689,895.53)
12,500.00

189,658,357.21

18,018,793.83
207,677,151.04

(9,692,000.00)
(176,049.00)
29,875,067.78

(3,624,642.00)
3,475,895.00
19,858,271.78
227,535,422.82

(4,711,500.00)
(4,711,500.00)

(5,652,179.69)
(5,652,179.69)

{108,589,448.95) 217,171,743.13
217,171,743.13
108,582,294.18 217,171,743.13




PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SRI LANKA
ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°' DECEMBER 2023

o1.

02.

03

04

05

06

07

Accounting Convention

The Statement of Financial Position and the Statement of Comprehensive Income , Statement of Changes
in Equity, Cash Flow Statement, Accounting Policies and notes to theaccounts have been prepared and
presented in accordance with the Sri Lanka Public Sector Accounting Standards.

No adjustments have been made for inflationary factors affecting the accounts.

Comparative accounting statements
Petroleum Development Authority is incorporated on 08 th October 2021.

Therefore comparative accounting statements included only for 3 months of the year 2021 in Accounting
Statements

Operating Income

Petroleum Development Authority's oprational income for the year isdata sale.

Investment

Investments are treated as long-term investments and recorded at cost. There is no provision made for
falling value of Investients.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flow Statement is prepared under indirect method.

Receivables

Receivables have been stated at the amounts estimated to be realized.
Property, Plant & Equipment

Basis of Valuation

As Petroleum Development Authority incorporated in 08/10/2021,the cost of Plant ,Machinery & Equipments
are valued in 2 basis.

1.By the cost of acqusition

2.By valuation committee

The values are stated in financial statements after cost less accumulated depreciation.

#% As per the Auditor General's report 2021 for financial statements it has been observed that Fixed Assets
have not been identified properly. Therefore ,to avoid that new committe will appoint including independent

financial values member to evaluate the fixed assets in near future and new fixed asset values expected to
include in statements
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Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on straight-line basis
The rates of depreciation are as follows.

Plant & Machinery

Vehicles

Furniture , Fixtures & Office Equipment
Other Assets

Computer Equipment & Software

Retirement Benefit

A - Defined Benefit Plan

B - Defined Contribution Plan

Special Foreign Currency Bank Account

Resources Act No.21 ot 2021
Petroleum Data Purchase

Norway and Ceylon Petroleum Corporation.

20% on Cost
20% on Cost
10% on Cost
10% on Cost
20% on Cost

The retirement benefit plan adopted is as required under the Payment of Gratuity Act No. 12 of 1983 in
respect of employees with Five or more years of continued services.

All employees who are eligible for Defined Provident Fund contributions and Employees Trust Fund
contributions are covered by relevant contributory funds in line with respective statutes.

Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka is maintaining a Special Foreign Currency Account bearing Acc
No.204-4-02 1-3-00 144 to establish a Petroleum Resources Development Fund as defined in the Petroleum

Data purchase represents survey data obtained with the agreement of TGS-NOPEC Geophysical Company ASA in
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PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTE TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST DECEMBER 2023

NOTE 01

PROPERTY,PLANT & EQUIPMENT

Net Book Value

Balance as at Addition/ Disposal during Balance as at
Revaluation
At cost 01.01.2023 “ during the year the year 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Land - . - -

Buildings = 5 - -
Office Equipment 2?2,788,550.00 - & 22,788,550.00
Computer Equipment 3,192,070.00 - - 3,192,070.00
Furniture & Fitting 8,746,157.29 5 - 8,746,157.29
Vehicles 29,703,950.00 - - 29,703,950.00
Server 16,790,847.20 - 16,790,847.20
Audio Video Systems 54,858,550.00 : 54,858,550.00
Net work Systems 36,000.00 = 36,000.00
Other Assets 38,350.00 - 38,350.00
136,154,474.49 = B ; ‘7 136,154,474.49

Balance as at Disposal during Charge Balance as at

Depreciation 01.01.2023 the year for the year ‘ 31.12.2023
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.

Office Equipment 2,524,531.24 - 2,278}55.00 4,803,386.24
Computer Equipment 441,268.83 - 638,414.00 1,079,682.83
Furniture & Fitting 1,080,703.00 - 874,615.73 1,955,318.73
Vehicles 7,425,987.50 - 5,940,790.00 13,366,777.50
Server 4,197,711.80 - 3,358,160.44 l 7,555,881.24
Audio Video Systems 8,228,782.50 - 10,971,710.00 T 19,200,492.50
Net work Systems 9,000.00 - 7,200.00 16,200.00
Other Assets 4,793.75 - 3,835.00 8,628.75
23,912,778.62 “ - 24,073,589.17 47,986,367.79

112,241,695.87 ||

88,168,106.70
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NOTE 02

Accrued Expenses as at 31,12.2023

Description

Amount
Department of Valuation valuation expenses 8,000.00
Mobitel (Pvt)Ltd Telephone 75,566.50
Mobitel (Pvt)Ltd Telephone 30,010.78
U.L.P.K.Leelaanda Newspapers 4,340.00
Winsoft laptop repair 4,700.00
Management Corporation of Condominium Plan  |Electricity 358,899.07
Management Corporation of Condominium Plan  |Water 1,748.93
American Premium Water Systems (Pvt) Ltd Water 2,150.17
Lanka Maintenance Cleaning Service cleaning service 144,750.00
Sri Lanka Telecom PLC Telephone 50,879.39
Darshani Lahandapura Board meeting charges 10,000.00
Mobitel (Pvt)Ltd Telephone 10,541.39
Payble to tresuary 10% of closing balance Finance 10,858,229.42
Ceylinco General Insurance Ltd Rent 4,916,624.80

Ceylinco General Insurance Ltd

Service Charge

323,456.00

16,799,896.45
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NOTE 04

Accumulated Fund

2023

2022

Opening balance as at 01/01

Prior year adjustments
ADD

2021 Data Sale Income
Donation

Prepaid Expenses
Refundable deposit
Incorrect accrued expenses

LESS

Accrued Expenses
Accrued Expenses

ETF Expenses
Marketing expenses
Data Storage Expenses

After Prior year adjustments

ADD
Recipts over Expenditure

Balance as at 31/12

Imprest from Ministry before financial year

816,388,083.81

198,655,988.20

176,049.00

12,50000

(21,717,17431)

673,468,395.68

124,809,449.37
223,426,889.48
9,692,000.00

3,624,642.00
12,500.00

(2,051,777.70)
(21,717,174.31)
(12,037.00)
(11,689,895.53)

(5,579,24444)
987,936,202.26 999,562,991.99
(116,970,815.75) (11,626,789.73)
870,965,386.50 987,936,202.26

11




(4"

66'C2T'906'2EE 66°E2T'906'ZEE 9/°7£9°896 9.'TE9'8S6
81'#62785'30T 97'S6TOFE 7T9LT6TE 4/g adueleg
667£95'SEVZT ssoq a8ueyax]
= B/6/998T 38785 Z9LT'61€ 1saJ9mf  £20Z/TT/1€E
- T9'T8L 8T £0°59S TLOV'ETE 15242 |£202/0T/TT
. SEH6LL8T 06'785 STLTTCE sau5ul|  €Z0Z/0T/TE
s ST ELSBT - 05'19 5 Z¥92'8TE 152493u|  £Z0€/60/0E
00'000'000°6T = 6E 16169 uol3esoe 1e3eanb pi1 £l€202/6/9
- 86 VZELLEE £[6'689°01 OFE6'STE 1524331
- 00'0069/50TT = 00°000'0S€ . OvE6'STE paso|) adfezoe/6/9
= 060002 e LSEESTE sauaul|  £20E/87/1€
65'/05'9 £ GL6T - 7867'6ZE - ssesyd 11| €£20T/80/0¢
= €8°791'0C - 9€'€9 €196°CCE Jsau93U|
¥1°£98°78€ - ZT6LT'T £8/9'77¢E eiep| €Z0Z/L0/¥T
- £7/20'6T - 8T°€9 065T°TOE 1saus1ul|  £202/90/0€
= 95°092'8T 5 LT'S9 T1/8°182 1s2121u||  £202/S0/1€E
00'000°000'7Z 5560808 - uopiedo||e Ja3einb pu g
00°0£97€3'80T = 00°000°0S€ 79S6°0TE uadp @d| €zoz/so/st
= TLYBLYYE - 6L'6LL 6ET6ETE 1saus|  £202/770/0€
. 70°220'95¢2 - 0% %08 0LLTBTE 1sa1||  £202/£0/1€
206499 - 60°6T 97L86¥E safieyd 11| €£70¢/€0/0T
E 6S°081'65T Sy'STL T789LSE 1sa4Bl|  £70Z/20/8T
00°81IT°00v 2T % SL'2T6'TY uonedo|e sarenb s Tf  €Z0Z/70/LT
S6'TS6°9 = €E6T GSY9'65E soguya 1L
£9°€22'T/9'TT 5 8T°£52°09 SS79°65€ %0T puny pa1epIjosuod| €20Z/20/+T
= 0T /. V9E 68 TT0T 6/8%'09€ a1l £20Z/10/1€
PP P2'6L5'S - ¥0'610'ST T8LV'TLE z 1sa031ul|  £20Z/10/8T
- STErL TLTLTE 9/ 1/5°209 T80¥ 09€ 4/ ®dou(e|eg|€E0T/T/T
i) ia 1 Ja a1ey Sulj=s 21e4 SuiAng
sjo0g ysed aadny yoog ysed § )Ry =5ueydx]

ujeo aley asueyoxg

SO 3LON




NOTE 06

PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 °' DECEMBER 2023

ADMINISTRATION & ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES 23523
oT 301,601.51
Bata 1,750.00
Fuel 305,626.00
Other ex. 395,113.70
uniform allo 8,000.00
Telephone 1,855,144.15
Water 166,820.95
Cleaning Services 779,004.00
Newspapers 55,450.00
Renewal fee 8,700.00
Salary 24,229,724.33
ERE 2,150,528.33
ETF 598,419.35
Gratuity 761,535.00
Building rent 28,937,102.68
Electricity 4,100,272.65
Stationery 211,575.00
machinery repairs 198,937.16
Service charges 4,038,222.00
Vehicle Repairs 878,934.94
Vehicle Insurance 422,237.12
Health insurance 1,772,667.01
Board meeting ex 230,000.00
Legal fee 40,000.00
valuation report 8,000.00
laptop repair 4,700.00
Depeciations 24,073,589.17
data storage fees paid to uk company 382,867.14

96,916,522.19
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NOTE 07

PETROLEUM DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 °" DECEIVIBER 2023

FINANCE & OTHER EXPENSES

Bank Charges & Tax. 27,793.60
Payment to Consolidated Fund 10,812,278.74
10,840,072.34
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PETROLEUM AUTHORITY OF SRI LANKA
TRIAL BALANCE AS AT 31 ST DECEMBER 2023
DESCRIPTION b CR
Rs. Rs

Office Equipment 22,788,550.00
Computer Equipment 3,192,070.00
Furniture & Fitting 8,746,157.29
Vehicles 29,703,950.00
Server 16,790,847 .20
Audio Video Systems 54,858,550.00
Net work Systems 36,000.00
Other Assets 38,350.00
Petroleum Data Purchase 926,500,000.00
Refundable Deposit 3,624,642.00
Gratuity provision 3,475,895.00
Treasury Sub Loan 238,036,731.61
Accumulated Fund 987,936,202.26
Overtime 301,601.51
Bata 1,750.00
Fuel Expenses 305,626.00
Other Expenses 395,113.70
Uniform Allowance 8,000.00
Telephone 1,855,144.15
Water 166,820.95
Cleaning Services 779,004.00
Newspapers 55,450.00
Renewal fee 8,700,00
Salary 24,229,724.33
EPF 2,150,528.33
ETF 598,419.35
Gratuity 1,246,522.50
Building rent 28,937,102.68
Electricity 4,100,272.65
Stationery 211,575.00
Repair Expenses 203,637.16
Service charges 4,038,222.00
Payment to Consolidated Fund 10,812,278.74
Vehicle Repairs 878,934.94
Vehicle Insurance 422,237.12
Health insurance 1,772,667.01
Staff loan 934,000.00
Board meeting expenses 230,000.00
Legal fees 40,000.00
Bank charges 27,793.60
Valuation Expenses 8,000.00
Accrued Expenses - 16,799,896.45
Prepaid Expenses 983,879.18
Staff loan Intrest 20,632.45
Depeciation 24,073,589.17
Imprest from treasury 8,600,000.00
Returned to treasury 2,298,996.54
Gratuity 761,535.00
Provision for gratuity 761,535.00
Data storage expenses 382,867.14 =
Interest received on $ Account 1,780,155.88
Interest received on FD 3,377,324.98
Exchnage gain on FD = 1,742,230.00
Exchange Loss 22,435,567.99
Depreciation Reserve Fund 47,986,367.79
Petroleum Resources Development Fund 108,582,294.18

1,310,516,971.42 1,310,516,971.42

ook ity of Sri Lanka
/ elopment Authority Of
I evelc 2
Prepared by Checked Pl j V‘\ D‘ o ol
A M N Jayasekara KHM K Dayanafida, ¢ 6, (_',-\ﬂmL :

ninathi Mawalhd,
Petroleum Assistant (Actg.) Director Finance (NS'}(}‘J, janadhipath

colombo - 01.

15



Details of Treasury Representative

Name

_L\_Lv.)_l\.)_—-

Telephone No.
Emails Address

¢ K. A.S. S, K. Perera
2011 2484735/0718181371

: perera kasskeisad. treasury.gov.lk

sanathsisira{iyahoo.com

Number of the Representing Institutions: Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka

Name of the institution : Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka

Prevailing act and number: Petroleum Resources Act, No.21 of 2021

Commission of
Sri Lanka

Position Name Designation Telephone Email. 1
“No.
Chairman / Mr. Surath Chairman, 0770734922 chairman@pdasl.gov.1k
Chairperson Ovitigama PDASL
General Mr. Anton Director General | 0776600083 | antperera@gmail.com
Manager / CEO | Perera (Actg.). PDASL
Board of . Mr. K. A. S. | Additional 011 2484735 | perera.kassk@sad.treasury.gov.lk
Directors S. K. Perera Director General, | 0718181371
Department of
State Accounts
2. Mr. Damitha | Director General. | 011-2392607 | damitha@pucsl.gov.lk
Kumarasinghe | Public Utilities 011-5533341

3. Mr. W. Jude

President’s

077-7261658

shavindrafdo@gmail.com

Shavindra Counsel
Frenando
4. Dr. N.P, Former 077-6134700 | nwijayananda(@yahoo.com
Wijayananda Chairman, 011-5920029
GSMB

5. Mr. Shiran
Fernando
(Resigned
2023.10.03)

Chief Economist,
Head of the
Economic
Intelligence Unit
(EIU), Ceylon
Chamber of
Commerce

077-5812578

shiranfdo. | 0@gmail.com

6. Mr. Asela B. | Chairman, 0777309820 | arckawa@gmail.com
Rekawa Marine
Environment
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Protection

Authority
7. Ms. Darshani | Former 0772991924 | dharshani.lahandapura@gmail.com
Lahandapura Chairman,
(Resigned Marine
2023.02.04) Environment
Protection
Authority
Observer/s I
Board Secretary | Mrs. Saumya Legal Officer, 0712894544 | saumya@pdasl.gov.lk

/ Company
Secretary

Wijesinghe

PDASL
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B ot DBdeng bR elmde
Boomins CupCoredw sWlsllpss o smeamu
Petroleum Development Authority of Sri Lanka

046G LDITLG., 6T6UUT.609,

Lr&LI GLs6vflervL(] lg &eLeUT LOMEUGHMS,
C&M(LPLDL 09, QELRIENS
QBMmECLE etetnn : +94 112332002
Qememngend: www.pdasl.gov.lk
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